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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

VISION AND MISSION STATEMENT/

CORPORATE STRATEGY
VISION STATEMENT

Your Company’s vision is to become the leading progressive and profitable organization in the financial sector through innovative, proactive
and responsible management that provides the highest level of quality service to clientele. We will further develop strengths by introducing

new products and services.

MISSION STATEMENT
* To offer value in term of dividend yield and capital gains to shareholders.
* To effectively fulfill the needs of clients to their satisfaction.

To endeavour to achieve a lasting relationship with clients and associates on the principles of mutualism.

* To fulfill all social responsibilities and be a good corporate citizen.

* To increase its contribution to the Industrial development of the country.

* To ensure that human resources is ready to take on new challenges.

* To reward employees according to their achievements.

CORPORATE STRATEGY

* Ensuring shareholder’s security and a high rate of return on investments.

* Striking the right balance between risks and rewards.

* Offering the optimal mix of products and services to customers.

* Maintaining highest standards of integrity, honesty and ethics.

* Building a long lasting relationship with customers.

* Providing growth & development opportunities to the management and staff of the company.
* Maintaining financial discipline and adhering to professional and moral codes.
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2019-20 I 2018-19 Restated I 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
PROFIT & LOSS Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Lease Income & Return on deposit & Investment 7,536,812 11,029,681 5,317,128 23,103,414 14,630,701
Financial Charges 8,693,839 6,906,420 3,347 692,443 19,442,685
Fee, commission, brokerage & others 2,111,760 2,147,960 688,682 3,630,537 15,308,090
Dividend & capital gain/(loss) 53,184 3,869,751 10,230,396 5,143,547 5,183,695
Total Income 9,701,756 17,064,626 16,236,206 31,877,498 35,122,486
Provisions / (Surplus) / Deficit 25,771,459 65,840,183 129,348,336 4,193,870 49,896,676
Operating expenses (28,064,301) (33,414,518) 39,216,290 39,216,290 41,055,839
Other operating charges - - - 683,857 -
Operating profit/ (loss) before tax and provision (27,056,384) 23,256,312 (21,229,880) (8,031,235) (25,376,038)
Profit (loss) after taxation (63,409,122) 29,336,089 101,625,823 (284,639,004) 500,269,039
Profitl(loss) before taxation 11,125,714 39,138,324 103,474,969 11,721,786 22,471,064
Dividends -
Bonus shares R
BALANCE SHEET
Shareholder's equity 475,173,407 525,309,720 497,979,226 409,453,132 676,063,032,
Deficit I surplus on Revaluation of Investment 6,372,708 4268291 (4,601,740) 8,497,989 (9,531,115)
Certificate of Investment I Deposits - - - -
Borrowings from financial institutions 414,352,803 425,609,599 426,200,019 487,731,536 494,198,916,
Net Investment In Lease Finances 10,442,605 12,898,515 17,389,608 94,436,806 120,689,574
Financing - net of Provision 236,249,900 225,738,619 198,784,579 214,001,950 120,433,313
[nvestment - net of provision 50,629,084 757,328 19,341,003 79,246,555 217,267,734
Total Assets 941,743,457 998,935,857 1,030,607,263 1,058,608,008 1,343,659,304
FINANCIAL RATIOS
Income / expense ratio (Times) -0.50 -0.64 0.4140 0.7853 0.52535
Return on Average Equity (ROE) (%) -8.60% 3.77% 20.41% -69.52% 7%
Return on Average Assets (ROA) (%) -6.53% 2.89% 9.86% -26.89% 1.35%
Profit / (Loss) before tax ratio 1.15 229 6.37 0.37 0.1477
Total assets turnover ratio /Fixed assets turnover ratio
(Times) 0.0029 0.0002 0.0003 8.402 25.940
Price Earning ratio (3.42) 747 525 1.67 20.00,
IMarket Value per share 1.46 148 3.62 321 1.8
Earning per share (Rs.) (0.43) 0.20 0.69 1.92 0.09
Book value per share (Rs.) 3.20 3.54 3.36 2.76 4.56
Employees remuneration (Rs. In Million) 15.38 17.46 19.94 24.14 258
Number of employees 6 8.00 8 8 9




FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM XXVI)
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited

Notice is hereby given that the AGM XXVI of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited will be held at its Registered Office, 19th Floor,
Tower B, Saima Trade Towers, I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi on Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 09:00 a.m. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Businesses

1. To confirm the minutes of XXV Annual General Meeting held on October 24, 2019.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 together with
Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon.

3. To consider the appointment of External Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending June 30, 2021.

Special Business:

4. To consider, approve enhancement of investment by way of loan / Musharaka / placement in associated company (B.R.R. Guardian
Modaraba) and if deemed fit, to pass the following special resolution under section 199 (1) of Companies Act 2017, with or without
modification, as recommended by the Directors;

S. Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.
By Order of the Board
October 02, 2020 Syed Musharaf Ali
Karachi CFO & Company Secretary
Notes:
1. The share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from October 20, 2020 to October 27, 2020 (both days inclusive).

Shareholders are requested to notify to our Share Registrar FD Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Ltd at 1705, 17th Floor, Saima Trade
Tower-A, LI. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, if any change of address immediately.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. No person other than
a member shall act as proxy. Proxy forms, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office, duly stamped and signed
not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

4. The CDC account holders will have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by the Securities & Exchange Commission
of Pakistan:

A. For Attending the Meeting:

(1) In case of individuals, the account holders or sub- account holders and / or the persons whose shares are in group accounts and their
registration details are uploaded as per CDC Regulations shall authenticate their identity by showing their computerized National
Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending.

(ii) In case of corporate entities, the Board of Directors resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominees shall be
produced (unless it has been provided earlier)
(iii) If the company receives consent from the members holding in aggregate at least 10% shareholding of total paid up capital residing

in a city, to participate in the meeting through video-link at least 07 days prior to date of the meeting, the company will arrange facility
of video-link in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city. To avail this facility, please provide the following information
to our Registrar i.e. FD Registrar Services Pvt Ltd.



FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

CONSENT FOR VIDEO CONFERENCING FACILITY

1/We, of , being a member of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited, holder of
ordinary share(s) as per Registered Folio / CDC Account no. hereby opt for video conference facility at

Signature of the Member(s)

B. For Appointing Proxies:

1) In case of individuals, the account holders or sub-account holders and or / persons whose shares are in group accounts and their
registration details are uploaded as per CDC regulations, shall submit the proxy forms accordingly.

(i1) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

(iii) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy forms.

(iv) The proxy shall produce their original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

) In respect of corporate entity, the Board of Directors Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen signatures be produced at the time
of meeting on behalf of entity.

5. Availability of Financial Statements and Reports on the Website:

The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 has been placed on the Company's website at the given link:
http://www.firstdawood.com

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement set out justification required concerning Agenda Item No, 4 material facts pertaining to the special Business being on the notice
to be transacted at the 26th Annual General Meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
AGENDA ITEM NO 4

RESOLVED THAT the Company be and is hereby authorized to for the purpose of section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 to
enhancement of investment of Rs. 50.0 million to Rs. 75.0 million by way of loan /Musharaka / placement for the period up to (01)
one year on roll over basis in B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba.
Information required to be disclosed to the members under the Companies (investment in associated companies or associated undertakings)
Regulations, 2017, as follows;

Name of the associated company B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba

Earnings Per Share for the last three years June 30, 2017 Rs.2.17
June 30, 2018 Rs.0.75
June 30, 2019 Rs.0.52

Break-up value per share, based the latest audited financial June 30, 2019 Rs.15.91

statements.

Financial position, including main items of statement of financial Rs. in million

position and profit and loss account on the basis of its latest

financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2019. i) Operating income 227.61
ii) Other income 8.95
iii) Amortization on Ijarah assets 25.39
iv) Financial charges 26.42
v) Administrative expenses 149.61
vi) Reversal of Provision of doubtful debts (51.89)
vii) Unrealized loss / (gain) on revaluation 79.60
viii) Net Profit 44.84
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Maximum amount of investment to be made Upto Rs.75.0 Million

Purpose To earn a good return

Benefits To earn profit rate Kibor + 100 bps (expected).

period of investment In tranches between 3 to 6 months, from time to time as chief

executive of the company may deem fit.

Salient features of the agreement with associated company with

regards to proposed investment Arm's length

Direct or indirect interest of directors, sponsors, majority None of the directors, sponsors, majority shareholders and their
shareholders and their relatives in the transaction under relatives have any interest in the proposed placement/ Musharakah
consideration / other mode of investment, except to the extent of their certificate

in the associated company.

"RESOLVED further that the Chief Executive and Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized severally to do all acts, deeds and things
necessary to implement this Resolution and also empowered to make amendments/modifications to the Resolution as may be required and
such amendments/modifications shall also be deemed as having been approved by shareholders"



FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Chairman Review Report

Dear Shareholders,

I hereby present the 26th Annual Accounts along with the audited financial statements of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited showing
over all performance of the Company and effectiveness of the leadership in attaining the Company's aims and objectives for the year ended
June 30, 2020.

Economic Overview

This year was again a challenging period for the country as well as for your company due to uncertain geo-political development and COVID-
19 virus since February 2020 resulting in continued economic woes. In the first half of FY20, the fiscal deficit stood at 2.3 percent of GDP,
compared to 2.7 percent in the first six months of FY19. The fiscal adjustment was achieved through increases in domestic revenue collections
and slower growth in non-interest recurrent expenditures. However, the COVID-19 pandemic is likely to put significant pressure on expenditures
whereas revenue collections are expected to be negatively impacted. Pakistan's public debt, which stood at 87.5 percent of GDP at the end
of FY19, may rise as a result.

Real GDP growth is projected to contract by 1.3 percent in FY20 as domestic and global economic activity slows down sharply in the last
four months of the fiscal year. The outbreak of COVID-19 will impact growth beyond FY20. Under the baseline scenario, growth will remain
muted in FY21 before reaching 3.2 percent in FY22. Inflation is expected to average 11.8 percent in FY20 and to gradually decline thereafter.

Consequently keeping the view of economic scenario, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) maintained a tight monetary stance during this period,
keeping the policy rate at 13.25 percent to dampen inflationary expectations. However, as the COVID-19 pandemic spread, it reduced the
policy rate to 11.0 percent in March 2020.

Financial Performance

In view of the aforementioned scenario prevailing in the country, your company's gross finance lease revenue during the year is Rs. 0.12
million only. However, a net of reversal of provision against 'Non Performing Assets' amounted to Rs.23.576 million. Due to prevailing
recessionary conditions in the country, the majority of company's debtors cannot manage their businesses' commitments; therefore the only
ray of hope for the company is through the sale / adjustment of collateral and recovery from litigation. Nevertheless your company took
aggressive measures to transform company's operations and today it is in a much better state.

It is encouraging and noteworthy that without any external assistance your company has been maintaining its liquidity and making payments
to its creditors and meeting its administrative expenses. The management and the Board are confident that all these measures will translate
into growth of your company. Whilst summing-up, it may be reiterated that despite extremely unfavourable economic & financial conditions,
your company with the support of its Board, new management, its creditors / lenders and shareholders have so far been able to sustain its
business during all these years. The company now looks forward to more promising business activities for the benefits of all stakeholders as
soon as license has been renewed as per new regulation promulgated by SECP.

The leadership and effectiveness of the Board are primarily the Chairman's responsibility. We, in the Board recognize the importance of, and
are committed to, high standards of corporate governance, aligned with the needs of the Bank and the interest of all our stakeholders. All
directors are aware of their duties and responsibilities. They review and approve the Company's financial statements in addition to all significant
plans and decisions. The Audit Committee focuses on compliance with the best practices of corporate governance and relevant statutory
requirements, changes in accounting policies, compliance with listing regulations, monitoring the internal and external audit functions, review
of financial statements. The Human Resource and Remuneration Committee reviews human resources needs, compensation policies and plans,
and executive compensation.

Acknowledgement

I would like to acknowledge and particularly thank our CEO, his executive leadership team and all the employees of FDIBL for their hard
work, commitment. I am also grateful to our bankers, shareholders, the SECP, Pakistan Stock Exchange, and other regulators for their
cooperation and support.

Ug2s

Christopher John Aitken Andrew
Chairman




FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present to you the 26th Annual Report annexed with Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Board Composition and Remuneration
1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a. Male: 06
b. Female: 01

2. The composition of the board is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Director Mr. Khurshid Abul Khair )
Mr. Abu Khursheed Muhammad Ariff
Mr. Asad Hussain Bokhari

Executive Director Mr. Rafique Dawood
Mr. Christopher John Aitken Andrew
Non — Executive Directors Mr. Syed Igbal Hussain Rizvi

Mrs. Farhat Ali

The company has a formal policy and transparent procedures for the remuneration of its Directors in accordance with Companies Act, 2017
and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019. Revision in the remuneration shall, from time to time be determined
by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) committee.
The Remuneration of Chief Executive and director fee for attending the Board meeting paid to the Non- Executive Directors is disclosed on
page no. 77 & 80 of Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Business Performance

During the year the company's results for 2020 reflect another year of sound performance that was enabled by aggressive strategy well executed
by our management team in an environment where the banking industry facing economic turmoil. The management continued its recovery
drive with assertiveness resulted after taking effect of provision made and reversal / recovery against already provided classified portfolio,
the company earned before tax profit to Rs.11.126M, and after tax loss to Rs. 63.409M as opposed to a before tax profit to Rs.39.138M, and
after tax profit to Rs. 29.336M last year. However, the net worth of your company has decreased from Rs. 525.309M to Rs.475.173M due to
reversal of deferred tax assets.

The management of FDIBL is continuing its efforts for recoveries and focusing its priority on reduction in non-performing portfolio and
managing cash reserve despite adverse economic conditions marred by COVID-19 and lockdown scenario. Correspondingly, the costs are
also being controlled and overhead are being restricted. For the same reasons, we have restructured the operations and finance departments
to ensure that the costs do not exceed the expected benefits. The company loan portfolio is down to its most chronic market defaulters;
henceforth 'Legal Department' are making concerted efforts to negotiate and to settle with these non-performing loans. We are pleased to
inform that these efforts have already borne fruits, as some of these loans have been restructured and revenue stream has started flowing from
these defaulters. It is expected that once all such accounts are regularised, it will enhance company's financial health and corresponding values.
However, the COVID-19 threat and lockdown resulted in delayed legal process, because the Courts were not operational, even after opening
the Courts are not functioning on its full strength.

Company Overview

The NBFC sector was badly hit aftermath of financial meltdown which affected the entire financial sector in 2008. The result was sharp rise
in discount rate coupled with liquidity shortage forced the companies to utilize the available cash flows from recoveries to repay borrowings
leaving no rooms for new business. During the period under review NBFC sector continued to face manifold challenges along with liquidity
shortage. By the grace of Almighty Allah, company's financial position has been stable for quite some time. Since the company is managing
its business expenses through internal cash flows, the only source to generate cash is recoveries from existing portfolio. The non performing
portfolio of the company is down to its most chronic defaulters. However, your management is confident that the trend for the year's profit
shall improve in coming years through recoveries.

o)



FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Financial Performance

Previous couple of years were not satisfactory for the NBFC Sector particularly for investment banks due to adverse market & economic
conditions, political instability and overall law & order situation in the country. Majority of investment banks continue to face serious problems
in terms of liquidity, profitability and viability. Earlier, the security and law & order issues were also hurting our recovery drive from lease /
loan portfolio, but a positive change in law & order situation is expected to reap benefits in forthcoming years. Despite these socio-political
challenges since 2008, your company is making progress in the right direction to keep FDIB a float. Hence, the Company has been able to
manage its business affairs only through its internal resources during all these 9-10 years without any external financial support or a bail-out
package, which indeed is a big achievement on its own account.

2020 2019
Restated

Rupees Rupees
Lease and financing (loss) / income net of provision and 26,002,778 72,034,348
impairment
Return on deposits and investments 7,358,677 8,722,501
Other gain / (loss) 2,111,760 2,147,960
Total (Loss) / Income 35,473,215 82,904,809
Administrative and Operating Expenses (28,064,301) (33,414,518)
Finance cost (8,693,839) (6,906,420)
Total Expenditure (1,284,925) 42,583,871
Share of (loss) / profit of associates 12,410,639 (3,445,547)
(Loss) / Profit before Taxation 11,125,714 39,138,324
Taxation (74,534,837) (9,802,235)
(Loss) / Profit after Tax (63,409,123) 29,336,089
(Loss) / Earnings Per Share — Basic 0.427) 0.198
(Loss) / Earnings Per Share — Diluted 0.427) 0.198

Economic Review

Adverse balance of trade, meagre growth in worker's remittances, subdued foreign direct investments and COVID-19 continued to fuel the
worsening economic stability. Resultantly, the FX reserves have been decreased over 20%. Amidst the fiscal and trade deficit, declining foreign
reserves, rising debt servicing requirements, depreciating currency, growth in undocumented economy, renewed access to financial support
packages from multilateral agencies along with additional external borrowings might become inevitable. While smooth transition of power
among elected governments have created political stability; major changes are required in long term fiscal and monetary policies to address
the aforementioned challenges. The management of your company is confident that the bottom line of the company shall improve further.

Future Outlook

During current year recovery of Rs.12.568 million has been made against non-performing lease and advances portfolio. Further recoveries
are also expected from the existing portfolio, which will provide adequate cash flows for next 12-18 months. Hence, there are no issue of
going concern for your company in the near future. The management is confident that it will continue to write back provisions as a result of
expected recoveries which will not only result in better cash flows, but will also enhance profitability and the net worth of your company.
The departments have been restructured and rationalized / right sized to reduce the payroll cost and overhead expenses. The proposed reduction
in financing cost through restructuring / settlements with the lenders will assist in further reducing the losses and improving the equity. The
company has applied for renewal of its license. The renewal of license will make the Company attractive for equity participation / merger
along and / or with an opportunity for the existing shareholders to inject additional equity. The management is confident that the Company
will be able to resume its operations upon renewal of business licence and to take advantage of deferred tax by writing new lease facilities.

Internal Control and Audit Function

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored. Further, to monitor and support the
Board your company has Internal Audit function which directly reports to the Audit Committee.

Accounting Policies & Estimates
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements except for changes resulting on initial

application of standards, amendments or interpretations to existing standards, as stated in Note 3 to the financial statements. Accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

1)
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External Auditors

The Auditors Aamir Salman Rizwan-Chartered Accountants retire at the conclusion of 26th Annual General Meeting.

Related Party Transaction

All related party transactions have been placed before the Audit Committee of the company and upon recommendations of the committee
the same have been placed before the board for review and approval.

Statement of Corporate Governance
Your Company has implemented provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance relevant for the year ended June 30, 2020. The external
auditors review report on the statement of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is annexed with this report. As per directives

of SECP and Pakistan Stock Exchange, the Directors hereby confirm the following as required:

a. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the listed company, present its state of affairs fairly, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity;

b. Proper books of account of the listed company have been maintained;

c. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any
departures there from have been adequately disclosed and explained;

e. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored; and Significant deviations in
operating results

The significant deviations in operating results of the Company were mainly due to the fact that during the current year the company made
net reversal of provisions on Non Performing Assets (NPAs) amounting to Rs.23.576 million This was mainly due to settlement / restructuring

of outstanding liabilities.

The company has managed to reduce its administrative expenses by 16.01% i.e. from Rs. 33.414 million to Rs. 28.064 million last year despite
the prevailing inflationary trend.

Key Financial Highlights
Summary of key operating and financial data of last six years is disclosed on page 4 of Annual Report.
Dividend

The Board of Directors after assessing the financial position of the Company, considered it prudent not to recommend the payment of a
dividend or the issuance of bonus shares for the year.

Taxes, duties, levies and charges

There are no outstanding taxes, duties, levies and charges other than disclosed in the financial statements. Further, in-house taxation department
is accessing the applicability of sales tax on services and revising procedures in light or changes in tax regulations.

Provident Fund

The Company and its employees contribute equally in a Registered Funded Provident Fund (the Fund) for its employees. The assets of the
Fund as per the unaudited financial statement for the year ended June 30, 2020 stood at Rs. 169.515 million.

Meeting of the Board & its Committees

The number of Board and Committees' meetings held during the year and attendance by each Director is disclosed as under:
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Board Meetings
S. No Name Designation Etl:)til;::f: t Meetings | - Leave of
Meeting Attended | Absences
1 Mr. Christopher John Aitken Andrew Chairman 4 2 2
2 Mr. Rafique Dawood CEO & Director 4 4 -
3 Mr. Abu Khursheed M. Ariff Director 4 3 1
4 Mr. Asad Hussain Bokhari Director 4 3 1
5 Mr. Khurshid Abul Khair Director 4 4 -
6 Mr. Syed Igbal Hussain Rizvi Director 4 4 -
7 Mr. Muhammad Saeed Director 2 0 2
8 Mrs. Farhat Ali Director 2 2 .
Audit Committee Meetings
Entitlement .
S. No Name Designation to Attend Xi:::lleg; i;:;:c::fs
Meeting
1 Mr. Asad Hussain Bokhari Chairman 4 4 1
2 Mr. Khurshid A. Khair Member 4 4 R
3 Mr. Abu Khursheed M. Ariff Member 4 3 1
Human Resources & Remuneration Committee Meetings
Entitlement .
S.No Name Designation to Attend Il:/l;::::;eg; i;::;;fs
Meeting
1 Mr. Khurshid A. Khair Chairman 1 1 -
2 Mr. Asad Hussain Bokhari Member 1 1 -
3 Mr. Abu Khursheed M. Ariff Member 1 0 1

Directors Training Programme

The directors of the Company are experienced and seasoned corporate professionals and are well-conversant with the relevant laws applicable
to the Company, its policies and procedures and provisions of memorandum and articles of association and are aware of their duties and
responsibilities. The Chief Executive Officer as a Director in the Board is exempted from the Directors Training Program in accordance with
the criteria specified in Regulation 19(2) of the Regulations. The remaining directors will acquire the required director's training certification
subsequent to renewal of business license.

Pattern of Share holding

The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is annexed on page 94 of the Annual Report.

®
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Auditor's Report

The Auditors have given their opinion on the financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2020, wherein they have
expressed their opinion on Deferred Tax Asset amounting Rs.314.857 million Further, they draw attention to following matters (i) licenses
for Leasing Business and Investment and Finance Services under Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules,
2003 and Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) has been expired and awaiting renewal. (ii) appeal for renewal of registration as Debt Securities Trustee under Regulation 6(2) of
Debt Securities Trustee Regulations, 2012 is currently pending at the Hon' able High Court of Sindh. (iii) note 1.9 & 12.6 of the financial
statements discloses that the Company is not in compliance with certain requirements of NBFC Regulations. (iv) note 32.1 to the financial
statements which describes the litigation with HBFC over the settlement amount of liabilities due to different cost of funds as determined by
SBP and JCR-VIS. The Company's response to the aforementioned observation is as under:

With regards to Deferred Tax, the Company have financial projections based on which the deferred tax asset has been recognised. However
it is expected that there will be no material change in the projections and the Company will be able to generate profits as per projections which
would then be utilized to set-off the deferred tax Asset, once the license is renewed. Consequently, the deferred tax asset accounted for in
the financial statements will be fully realized in the future.

(i) The Company is compliant with Minimum Equity Requirement (MER) since December 2017 and has applied for renewal of Investment
Finance Services License to SECP and the matter is pending with Appellate bench of SECP.

(i) The appeal for renewal of registration as Debt Securities Trustee under Regulation 6(2) of Debt Securities Trustee Regulations is
pending at the appellate bench of SECP.

(iii) A single party exposure is exceeding the 20% of equity of the company and the same amount is under litigation. In this current
financial year the company anticipate to offload the shares of associated company and company endeavour to reduce the investment
in associate as per the limit defined in NBFC Regulations.

(iv) The DFI shared a 'cost of fund' inclusive of; Administrative & Provision costs (in addition to cost of funds). In view of the above,
the company took assistance of the report of Rating Agency for 'cost of fund' and structured the 'Schedule of Repayment'. The DFI
accepted the first cheque, which triggered the repayment schedule, as per the offer. Thereafter 12-installments were duly paid by
the company i.e. from April 2016 until March 2017, after settling the value of securities that were not released.

Trading / Dealing in Company Shares

Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, Internal Auditor, other employees and their spouses and minor children have not traded in the
shares of the Company during the year.

Post Balance Sheet Events

There has been no occurrence of significant events between the financial year ends June 30, 2020 of the company to date.
Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors acknowledges and deeply appreciates the management and employees for their dedication, commitment, in these hard
times being faced by the company. The management role in the on time decisions and continuous efforts for bringing out the company from
severe financial crisis is being acknowledged and appreciated. We also take this opportunity to express our gratitude to our valued customers,
business partners, external auditors, stake holders, bankers and shareholders for their support, trust and patronage. Last, but not the least, we

humbly pay our gratitude to our regulator SECP, who kept on rendering their immense support and facilitative role, enabling FDIB to face
these tough challenges.
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Chief Executive Director
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P o
) )| a8 (ol ot
2020 2019
Restated
Rupees Rupees
Lease and financing (loss) / income net of provision and 26,002,778 72,034,348
impairment
Return on deposits and investments 7,358,677 8,722,501
Other gain / (loss) 2,111,760 2,147,960
Total (Loss) / Income 35,473,215 82,904,809
Administrative and Operating Expenses (28,064,301) (33,414,518)
Finance cost (8,693,839) (6,906,420)
Total Expenditure (1,284,925) 42,583,871
Share of (loss) / profit of associates 12,410,639 (3,445,547)
(Loss) / Profit before Taxation 11,125,714 39,138,324
Taxation (74,534,837) (9,802,235)
(Loss) / Profit after Tax (63,409,123) 29,336,089
(Loss) / Earnings Per Share — Basic 0.427) 0.198
(Loss) / Earnings Per Share — Diluted (0.427) 0.198
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Name of the company: FIRST DAWOOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED
Year ending: 30 JUNE 2020

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a. Male: 06

b. Female: 01

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

10.

11.

Category Names

Independent Director Mr. Khurshid Abul Khair .
Mr. Abu Khursheed Muhammad Ariff
Mr. Asad Hussain Bokhari

Executive Director Mr. Rafique Dawood
Mr. Christopher John Aitken Andrew
Non — Executive Directors Mr. Syed Igbal Hussain Rizvi

Mrs. Farhat Ali

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including
this company;

The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures. Certain non compliance of the NBFC Regulation
are identified which are disclosed appropriately in the financial statements.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company.
The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or
updating is maintained by the company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by Board/
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board
for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency,

recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with
the Act and these Regulations;

Out of the Seven, Chief Executive Officer as a Director in the Board is exempted from the Directors Training Program
in accordance with criteria specified in regulation 19(2),while the remaining directors will undertake the Directors' Training

Program certification subsequent to renewal of business license.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including
their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board;

21)
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12. The Board has formed following mandatory committees comprising of members given below:
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Asad Hussain Bukhari Chairman

Mr. Khursheed A. Khair Member

Mr. Abu Khursheed M. Arif Member

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Khursheed A. Khair Chairman

Mr. Asad Hussain Bukhari Member

Mr. Abu Khursheed M. Arif Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

compliance.
The frequency of the meetings (quarterly/half yearly/yearly) of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee 04 meetings were held during FY 2019-20
b) HR and Remuneration Committee 01 meeting was held during FY 2019-20

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal audit function to who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board
of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines
on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they

have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with;
and

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below:
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Non-Mandatory Requirement Regulation No. Explanation
Responsibilities of the Board and its 10(1) Non-mandatory provisions of the CCG
members: Regulations are partially complied.
Adoption of the corporate governance
practices.
Directors’ Training: 19(1) The directors of the Company are
It is encouraged that: experienced and seasoned corporate
(i) by June 30, 2020 at least half of the professionals and are well-conversant
directors on their Boards; with the relevant laws applicable to the
(i) by June 30, 2021 at least 75% of the Company, its policies and procedures
directors on their Boards; and and provisions of memorandum and
(ii1) by June 30, 2022 all the directors on articles of association and are aware of
their Boards have acquired the their duties and responsibilities. The
prescribed  certification under any Chief Executive Officer as a Director in
director training program offered by the Board is exempted from the Directors
institutions, local or foreign, that meet Training Program in accordance with the
the criteria specified by the Commission criteria specified in Regulation 19(2) of
and approved by it. the Regulations. The remaining directors
will acquire the required director’s
training  certification subsequent to
renewal of business license.
Qualification of company secretary: The Chief Financial Officer has also
The same  person  shall  not been assigned the responsibilities of
simultaneously hold office of chief 24 Company Secretary. The Board shall
financial officer and the company comply with this regulation subsequent
secretary of a listed company. to renewal of business license.
Nomination Committee: 29(1) Currently, the Board has not Constituted
The Board may constitute a separate a separate Nomination Committee and
committee, designated as the nomination the functions are being performed by the
committee, of such number and class of Human Resource & Remuneration
directors, as it may deem appropriate in Committee. The company is not engaged
its circumstances. in new business since 2009 due to expiry
of business license, further the renewal
of license is pending with SECP.
Risk Management Committee: 30(1) Currently, the Board has not Constituted
The Board may constitute the risk a RMC and the Company's Management
management committee, of such number performs the requisite Functions and
and class of directors, as it may deem apprises the Board accordingly. The
appropriate 111 its circumstances, to company is not engaged in new business
carry out a review of effectiveness of since 2009 due to expiry of business
risk management procedures and present license, further the renewal of license is
a report to the Board. pending with SECP.

Ug2r LT —

Christopher John Aitken Andrew
Chairman




& i sman i (TS5

et g b i) Bt

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations), prepared by the Board of
Directors of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited (the Company) for the year ended
June 30, 2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does
not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions
by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the
Regulations as reflected in the paragraph references, where it is stated in the Statement of
Compliance:
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Reference Description

I Para 4 Management of the Company could not comply with the
corporate and financial reporting requirements of the
regulation 17(1), 17(2) and 19 (g) of the Non-Banking
Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations,

2008.
ii Para 19 The Company is in non-compliance with certain
requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33
\15 and 36 of the Regulations and explanation is given.
Aamir Salman Rizwan Place: Lahore
Chartered Accountants Dated: 22 September 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited (the Company), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects
of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement
of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give
a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the loss and other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As at June 30, 2020, the Company has recognized deferred tax asset of Rs. 314.857 million only in respect of carry forward
of unused tax losses and provisions that result in deductible temporary differences. The Company has not recognized deferred
tax on account of other temporary differences such as property and equipment, etc. which is non-compliance of the applicable
financial reporting framework (refer note 2.1 to the financial statements). Further, as stated in note 14 to the financial statements,
the management has carried out assessment of recoverability of the recognized deferred tax asset on the basis of projections
for future taxable income taking into account various assumptions regarding future business prospects, which we could not
substantiate due to pending renewal of the license and uncertainty regarding availability of future taxable profits. Furthermore,
the company has not complied with all disclosure requirements of IAS 12: Income Taxes, which is departure from the applicable
financial reporting framework.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 1.3 to the financial statements, which states that the Company is facing financial problems, its
accumulated losses as at June 30, 2020 are in the tune of Rs. 1,470.941 million, and as of that date, the Company's current
liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 8.749 million and its licenses to carry out business are not renewed. These conditions
along with other matters as stated in note 1.3 and contingencies identified in note 35 indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and accordingly the
Company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities at stated amounts. Our opinion is not qualified in
respect of this matter.
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Emphasis of Matter

e We draw attention to Note 1.1 to the financial statements, which describes that the licenses for Leasing Business and

Investment and Finance Services under Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003
and Non- Banking Finance Companies & Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 from the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) has been expired and awaiting renewal. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter;

Further, we draw attention to note 1.2 to the financial statements, which describes that appeal for renewal of registration
as Debt Securities Trustee under Regulation 6(2) of Debt Securities Trustee Regulations, 2012 is currently pending at the
Honourable High Court of Sindh. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter;

Further, we draw attention to notes 1.9 & 12.6 to the financial statements, which describes that the Company is in non-
compliance with certain requirements of Non-Banking Finance Companies & Notified Entities Regulations, 2008. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter; and

Further, we draw attention to note 32.1 to the financial statements which describes the litigation with HBFCL over the
settlement amount of liabilities due to different cost of funds as determined by State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and JCR-
VIS. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matters:

S. . How the matters were addressed in
Key audit matters .

No. our audit
Regulatory Provisions against Non-Performing Our key audit procedures in respect of provision against non-
Assets performing assets, amongst others, include the following:
Refer to Note # 11, 13 and 17 to the Financial We assessed whether all assets are classified appropriately among
Statements; management has made provisions for the regular, sub-standard, doubtful and loss category based on period
non-performing finance leases, long term finances and since which they are outstanding.
placements and finances in accordance with NBFC and
Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 that require For non-performing receivables eligible for Forced Sale Value
significant judgments including estimates of Forced benefit, we evaluated whether valuation reports are available and
Sale Value of assets held as collateral. valid.

We examined that whether Forced Sale Value benefit are restricted
to lower of new and old valuation report, where applicable, as
provided by Independent valuer listed on panel of approved valuers
by Pakistan Banks' Association.

We examined that reversal of provision has been made as per
specified condition in the NBFC and Notified Entities Regulations
2008.

We inspected mortgage deeds to substantiate existence of leased
assets held as collateral.
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Company's Exposure to litigation risk

Refer to note 35, Company is exposed to litigations
and claims that have been filed against the Company
many years ago, there are significant judgments
including estimates involved regarding the outcome of
these litigations.

Our audit procedures in respect of litigations and claims,
amongst others, include the following:

Obtaining an understanding of the Company's processes,
design and testing operating effectiveness of controls
over litigations through meetings with the management
and review of the minutes of the Board of Directors

and Board Audit Committee.
Discuss the legal matters with Inhouse legal personnel.

Examine the litigation report generated by the
Management.

Reading correspondence between Company and
Regulatory Authority.

Circularizing external confirmations, where appropriate,
on material cases and assessing the replies received
thereof.

Whilst noting the inherent uncertainties involved with
the legal and regulatory matters, assessing the
appropriateness of the related disclosures made in the
annexed financial statements.

Review the website of High Court of Sindh to cross
check the pending cases with the record of the Company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company's
Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

@ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

@ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law and regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in basis for qualified opinion section above, proper books of account
have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);
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b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in basis for qualified opinion section above, the statement of financial
position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company's
business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).
Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019 were audited by another firm of Chartered
Accountants, who vide their report dated September 25, 2019, expressed a modified opinion.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Ahmad Salman Arshad.
Chartered Accountants

Lahore
Dated: 22 September, 2020



FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

June 30, June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 2018
ASSETS Note Rupees :upees, l:?upeesJ
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 7 2,720,678 222,223 338,835
Right-of-use assets 8 222,085 - -
Intangible asset 9 683,428 783,478 883,528
Investment properties 10 62,887,000 60,810,000 62,805,000
Net investment in lease finance 11 10,442,605 12,898,515 17,389,608
Long-term investments 12 163,279,225 144,653,561 151,914,281
Long-term finances 13 - - -
Long-term deposits - - 2,500,000
Deferred tax asset 14 314,856,617 389,351,187 397,338,572
555,091,638 608,718,964 633,169,824
CURRENT ASSETS
Current and overdue portion of non-current assets 15 236,249,000 225,738,619 198,784,579
Short-term investments 16 50,629,084 757,328 19,341,003
Placements and finances 17 39,025,413 39,025,413 39,025,413
Investment held with Nazir SHC 18 50,562,173 44,464,395 42,377,778
Advance against lease commitments 19 - - -
Loans and advances 20 1,417,942 2,386,431 1,320,036
Advance tax due from Government 21 699,467 - -
Prepayments 22 41,671 23,332 26,673
Mark-up accrued 23 57,158 177,633 46,856
Other receivables 24 6,929,128 3,300,764 6,519,804
Cash and bank balances 25 1,039,883 74,342,978 90,515,101
386,651,819 390,216,893 397,957,243
941,743.457 998,935,857 1,031,127,067
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Authorized Capital 26 1,500,000,000 1,500,000.000 1.500,000.,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 26 1,483,900,230 1,483,900,230 1,483,900,230
Capital reserves
Reserves 455,841,607 455,841,607 455,425,501
Revenue reserves
Accumulated loss (1,470,941,138)  (1,407,304,978)  (1,436,224,961)
468,800,699 532,436,859 503,100,770
Share of unrealised gain on remeasurement of investments in associates 15,728,175 4,268,291 6,994,953
Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investment at FVOCI (9,355,467) (11,395,430) (11,596,693)
475,173,407 525,309,720 498,499,030
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans 27 61,025,379 79,259,505 59,140,000
Lease liabilities 28 143,462 - -
Long-term deposits 29 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
71,168,841 89,259,505 69,140,000
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term liabilities 30 303,061,078 296,083,748 360,991,536
Mark-up accrued 31 25,756,644 25,756,644 33,028,644
Short-term borrowings 32 50,266,346 50,266,346 56,266,346
Advances, accrued and other liabilities 33 8,977,233 4,979,770 5,349,014
Provision for taxation 34 7,339,908 7,280,124 7,852,497
395,401,209 384,366,632 463,488,037
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 35
941,743.457 998,935,857 1,031,127,067

The annexed notes from 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Director Chlef Financfat Officer
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
INCOME
Lease income 105,870 2,307,180
Return on investments and deposits 36 7,358,677 8,722,501
Income from long-term finances 37 72,265 17,234
Gain on sale of securities- net 38 53,184 3,869,751
Other income 39 2,111,760 2,147,960
9,701,756 17,064,626
PROVISION/ CHANGES IN FAIR VALUE
Reversal for potential lease losses and other loan losses - net 40 23,576,110 29,258,316
Present value adjustment- amortisation of interest free loan - 31,354,703
Liabilities written back 41 - 7,272,000
Unrealized gain/ (loss) on remeasurement of investments property 10 2,077,000 (1,995,000)
Unrealized gain/ (loss) on remeasurement of investments - FVTPL 118,349 (49,836)
25,771,459 65,840,183
35,473,215 82,904,809
EXPENDITURES
Administrative expenses 42 (28,064,301) (33,414,518)
Finance cost 43 (8,693,839) (6,906,420)
(36,758,140) (40,320,938)
Share of profit/ (loss) from associates 44 12,410,639 (3,445,547)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 11,125,714 39,138,324
Taxation 45 (74,534,837) (9,802,235)
(LOSS)/ PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (63,409,123) 29,336,089
Earning per share - basic 46.1 (0.427) 0.198
Earning per share - diluted 46.2 (0.427) 0.198

The annexed notes from 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Ny s

Chief Executive Director Chlef Financfaf Officer
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

(Loss)/ profit for the year
Comprehensive income

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

Unrealized remeasurement gain/ (loss) on
investment in associates

Unrealised gain on remeasurement of investment
held with Nazir

Deferred tax - OCI

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss

Total comprehensive (loss)/ income for the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(/ \)I\/ /@M/

Chief Executive

Director

33

Note

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Restated
(63,409,123) 29,336,089
11,505,134 (1,967,754)
2,039,963 201,263
(259,637) (758,908)
13,285,460 (2,525,399)
13,285,460 (2,525,399)
(50,123,663) 26,810,690

gl

Chfef Financiat Officer
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation
Amortization
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Income on DSCs
Gain on sale of securities - net
Exchange gain
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Present value adjustment - amortisation of interest free loan
Reversal of provision for lease and other loan losses - net
Liabilities written back
Finance cost
Share of (profit)/ loss from associates
Lease income
Unrealized (gain)/ loss on remeasurement of investments - FVTPL
Unrealized gain/ loss on remeasurement of investments property
Income from long-term finance

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/ decrease in operating assets
Long term finances - net
Loans term deposits
Loans and advances
Prepayments
Mark-up accrued
Other receivables - net

Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accrued and other liabilities

Finance cost paid
Taxes paid
Net cash used in operating activities

40
41
43
44

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Restated
11,125,714 39,138,324
704,684 116,612
100,050 100,050
315,260 -
(117,580) (37,934)
(53,184) (3,869,751)
(33,201) (56,471)
(205,639) -
- (31,354,703)
(23,576,110) (28,621,656)
- (7,272,000)
8,693,839 6,906,420
(12,410,639) 3,445,547
(105,870) -
(118,349) 49,836
(2,077,000) 1,995,000
(451,831) -
(29,335,570) (58,599,050)
(18,209,856) (19,460,726)
(3,190,633) 679,994
- 2,500,000
968,489 (1,066,395)
(18,339) 3,341
120,475 (130,777)
(3,628,364) (2,747,560)
(5,748,372) (761,397)
(23,958,228) (20,222,123)
3,997,463 (369,244)
(19,960,765) (20,591,367)
(4,368) -
(679,950) (2,387,223)
(20,645,083) (22,978,590)




FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Restated
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (3,253,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 255,500 -
Net investment in finance lease - net 19,269,073 5,445,315
Net (investment in)/ proceeds from long term investments (48,609,986) 21,644,681
Net cash (used in)/ generated from investing activities B (32,338,413) 27,089,996
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term loans -net (20,000,000) (20,340,000)
Lease liabilities (352,800) -
Net cash used in financing activities C (20,352,800) (20,340,000)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (73,336,296) (16,228,594)
Foreign currency translation 33,201 56,471
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 74,342,978 90,515,101
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,039,883 74,342,978

The annexed notes from 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sy s

Chief Executive Director Chfef Financial Officer
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Balance as at June 30, 2018
Effect of restatement (note 6.1)
Balance as at July 30, 2018- restated

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year- restated

Other comprehensive loss
- Unrealized remeasurement gain/ (loss) on
investment in associate
- Surplus on revaluation of investment - At fair
value through OCI
- Defer tax OCI

Transfer to statutory reserve

Balance at June 30, 2019- restated

Impact of adoption of IFRS 16 (refer note 3.1.1)
Balance as at July 01, 2019- restated

Total comprehensive income for the year
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income
- Unrealized remeasurement gain/ (loss) on
investment in associate
- Surplus on revaluation of investment - At fair
value through OCI
- Reclassification of unrealised loss
on investment in associates
- Defer tax OCI

Transfer to statutory reserve

Balance as at June 30, 2020

FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The annexed notes from I to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(/ \)I\/ /@M/

Chief Executive

Share Capital Capital Reserves Revenue Reserves
uii’:;;;{i Unrealised
. Sttutory .Premmm' on || Capital gain (loss) on gain/ (loss) on Total
Ordinary shares issue of right || reserve on remeasurement || Accumulated loss
reserve s remeasurement \
shares acquisition . ||of available - for -
of associates ,
. sale investments
investments
------------------------------------------------- RuUPOEs ==« =« =< m e e e e
1,483,900230 399,402,107 53426910 2,596,484 6,994,953 (11,596,693)  (1,436,744,765) 497,979,226
519,804 519,804
1,483,900,230 399,402,107 53,426,910 2,596,484 6,994,953 (11,596,693)  (1,436,224,961) 498,499,030
29,336,089 29,336,089
(1,967,754) (1,967,754)
201,263 201,263
(758,908) - (758,908)
- (2,726,662) 201,263 - (2,525,399)
416,106 - - (416,106) -
1483900230 399818213 53426910 2,596,484 4,268,291 (11,395,430)  (1,407,304,978) 525,309,720
(12,650) (12,650)
1,483,900,230 399,818,213 53,426,910 2,596,484 4,268,291 (11,395,430)  (1,407,317,629) 525,297,070
(63,409,123)  (63,409,123)
11,505,134 11,505,134
2,039,963 2,039,963
214387 (214,387)
(259,637) - - (259,637)
11,459,884 2,039,963 (214387) 13,285,460
1483,900,230 399,818,213 53426910 2,596,484 15,728,175 (9,355467)  (1,470,941,138) 475,173,407
Director Chlef Financiaf Officer
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1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

First Dawood Investment Bank Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on June 22, 1994 as a public limited company in Pakistan
under the Companies Act, 2017 (formerly Companies Ordinance, 1984) and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office
of the Company is situated at 19th Floor, Tower B, Saima Trade Towers, I.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan. The Company had
obtained the licenses for Leasing Business and Investment and Finance Services under Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment
and Regulation) Rules, 2003 ("the Rules") and Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 ("the
Regulation") from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) which has been expired and awaiting renewal.

The Company had applied for registration as a Debt Securities Trustee under Regulation 6(2) of Debt Securities Trustee Regulations,
2012 which was denied by SECP vide its order dated November 22, 2013 against which an appeal has been filed before appellate bench
of SECP on December 17, 2013. The appeal is pending. The Company is acting as trustees to Term Finance Certificates/ Sukuk issued
by Saudi Pak Leasing Company Limited, New Allied Electronics Industries (Private) Limited, Security Leasing Company Limited,
Dewan Cement Limited, House Building Finance Company Limited (sukuk issue), Bunny’s Limited and Pak Hy-Oils Limited. The
value of assets under trustee as at 'June 30, 2020 amounted to Rs. 9.04 billion (June 30, 2019: Rs. 9.04 billion).

The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 63.409 million during the year ended June 30, 2020, its accumulated losses reached to Rs.
1,470.941 million as at June 30, 2020 and its current liabilities exceed current assets by Rs. 8,749 million. The Company faced liquidity
crunch due to aftermath of financial crisis 2008-09 which result primarily in view of unwarranted closure of PSX for all practical
purpose for 109 days. The stock market nosedived by approximately 60% which resulted in withdrawal of money market lines by
financial institution of NBFC sector. Owing to abrupt withdrawal of clean money market, money of the Company of over Rs. 05 billion
from the banking sector; the Company was unable to meet its commitments on time. To honour its commitment to creditors/lenders,
the Company settled its majority of its liabilities against its assets, thus various loans and liabilities have been settled and about Rs.
389.102 million is outstanding for which the Company is making efforts to settle in a similar manner. Presently, the equity of the
Company is Rs. 475.173 million. However, as per SECP Order dated May 24, 2018, MCR shall exclude deferred tax asset and markup
of Rs. 62.49 million for which appeal has been filed. Above factors indicate existence of uncertainties which may cast significant doubts
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and accordingly Company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities at stated amount but the Company through innovative means has been able to settle various liabilities and has also been
covering all expenditures. Similarly, and going forward, the management of the Company is confident that it will continue with the
mitigation plan, as explained in the following paragraphs, which will also ensure that the Company continues as going concern owing
to these factors financials statement are prepared on going concern basis.

The financial statements consequently do not include any adjustment relating to the realization of the assets and liquidation of its
liabilities that might be necessary would the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Mitigation plan

The Company has successfully been able to meet over many of its financial obligations through recoveries and settlements and has
been able to settle majority of its liabilities and other commitments through its assets in last few years. It further plans to continue with
the settlement of its remaining outstanding liabilities i.e. Rs. 389.102 million.

The Company is hopeful to restructure/ settle the residual amount of liabilities in the near future.

The Company is meeting all of its expenses since the financial turmoil of 2008-09 without any external financial support or a bail-out
package. Further, the Company has adequate liquid assets in the form of bank balances and short term investments to meet its obligations

/ expenses in the near future.

The Company is aggressively following-up with its non-performing portfolio for recovery of principal, mark-up and repossession of
collaterals assets. In this respect, the management has realigned its strategy accordingly.

During the year, the Company made recoveries amounting Rs. 11.825 million which is below the expected recovery amount of Rs. 80
million. Major reason for the difference was slow litigation system in the country. The management is expecting to recover the amount
either through auction of the collateralized assets or transfer of title of the collateralized asset through the Court order or out of court
settlement.

The Company expects recovery of approximately Rs. 80 million in the next two financial years.
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1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.1

FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Expected NBF sector reforms/ regime

The requirement of minimum equity is expected to be resolved with the support from group companies and company may apply on
the same basis for renewal of license. It is pertinent to mention that as per new rules of NBF sector; ‘SECP’ has reduced minimum
capital requirements to Rs 100 million (for investment financial services and leasing licenses). Upon renewal of license, the company
will be able to fulfill a procedural formality. The management is confident that after renewal of the license, induction of foreign or local
partner will be possible and / or the company may also evaluate the option of merger or acquisition.

Future prospects

During the year, recovery of Rs. 11.825 million has been made against non-performing lease and advances portfolio and further recovery
is also expected which will provide cash flow cushion within next two - three years. The management is confident that it will manage
to continue writing back provisions as a result of expected recoveries which will result in better cash flows. Administrative expenses
have been curtailed and departments have been restructured and rationalized/ right sized to reduce the payroll cost and overhead expenses.
The proposed reduction in financing cost through restructuring/ settlements with the lenders will assist in further reducing the losses
and improving the equity. This will make the Company attractive for equity participation/ merger along with an opportunity for the
existing shareholders to inject additional equity. The main sponsors are committed to subscribe their portion of right issue. The
management is confident that the Company will be able to resume its operations upon renewal of licenses and take advantage of deferred
tax by writing new lease facilities.

Cases under litigation
Cases under litigations have been disclosed in note # 35.
Credit rating

The Company has not sought fresh credit rating from credit rating agencies; since PACRA downgraded Company’s rating to “D” in
December 2009 i.e. due to prevailing unprecedent conditions in NBF sector of the Country. Management will seek fresh credit rating
once the licenses are renewed and normal business functioning of the Company is commenced.

The Company could not meet certain regulatory requirements of NBFC Regulations, 2008 including Regulation 17 (1) of NBFC
Regulation, 2008 which states that "the total outstanding exposure to a single person (fund based and non-fund based) by an NBFC to
a single person shall not exceed 20% of the equity of an NBFC (as disclosed in the latest financial statements) provided that maximum
outstanding fund based exposure does not exceed 15% of equity of an NBFC”.

A novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) that first surfaced in China was classified as a pandemic by the World Health Organization
(WHO) on March 11, 2020, impacting countries globally. Measures taken to contain the spread of the virus, including travel bans,
quarantines, social distancing, and closures of non-essential services and factories have triggered significant disruptions to businesses
worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown. The potential impacts from COVID-19 remain uncertain, including, among other things,
on economic conditions, businesses and consumers. However, the impact varies from industry to industry in different jurisdictions.
Based on management’s assessment and keeping in view the Company's operational status, COVID-19 does not have a significant
impact on the Company and supports the appropriateness of its going concern assumption.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprises of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies
and Notified Entity Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations);
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Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules or the NBFC Regulations differ from the
IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules or the NBFC Regulations
have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain items as disclosed in relevant
accounting policies below.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs./ Rupees) which is the Company’s functional currency. Amounts presented
in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of Rs./ Rupees, unless otherwise stated.

NEW/ REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, AND
INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Changes in accounting policies

The details of new significant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting policies are
set out below:

IFRS 16 'Leases’

The Company has adopted IFRS 16 'Leases' from 1 July 2019. The standard introduces a single, on-balance sheet accounting model
for leases. As a result, the Company as a lessee has recognised right-of-use assets representing its right to use the underlying assets
and lease liabilities representing its obligations to make lease payments.

The Company has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of initial application
is recognised in retained earnings at 1 July 2019. Accordingly, the comparative information presented for 2019 has not been restated
—1.e. it is presented, as previously reported, under IAS 17 and related interpretations. The details of the change in accounting policies
are discussed below.

The Company has lease agreement for head office which was previously classified by the Company based on its assessment of whether
the lease transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. Under IFRS 16, the Company recognises right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities for all the leases i.e. these leases are on statement of financial position.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The lease liabilities are measured
at the present value of remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as of 1 July 2019. The
lessee’s incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities on 1 July 2019 is 13.13%.

Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments:

- Fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

- Variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate;

- Amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

- The exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

- Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that option.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be determined, the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value
in a similar economic environment with similar terms and conditions.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

- The amount of the initial measurement of lease liability;
- Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received;

- Any initial direct costs, and

- Restoration costs.
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The Company has not applied "short-term lease" and lease of "low-value assets" recognition exemption.
- The impact of adoption of IFRS 16 on the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020 is as follows:

June 30, June 30,

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Right-of-use assets 8 222,085 -
Lease liabilities 28 233,100 -

Change in accounting standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards
Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective but not relevant:

There are certain new standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and new interpretations that are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2019 (other than those which have been disclosed in note 3.1 to these financial statements).
However, these do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial reporting and therefore have not been detailed in these
financial statements.

The following are the new standards, amendments to existing approved accounting standards and new interpretations that will be
effective for the periods beginning on or after 1 July 2020 and are not likely to have an impact on the financial statements of the
Company:

- Amendment to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ — Definition of a Business (effective for business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the beginning of annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to
resolve the difficulties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business or a group of assets. The amendments
clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive
process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include an election to use a concentration
test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future and therefore would not have an impact on past financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of
material in IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRS Standards. In addition,
the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgments when preparing their general purpose financial statements
in accordance with IFRS Standards.

- On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a revised Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting which is applicable immediately and contains changes that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual
Framework primarily serves as a tool for the IASB to develop standards and to assist the IFRS Interpretations Committee in interpreting
them. It does not override the requirements of individual IFRSs and any inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject
to the usual due process — this means that the overall impact on standard setting may take some time to crystallize. The companies may
use the Framework as a reference for selecting their accounting policies in the absence of specific IFRS requirements. In these cases,
companies should review those policies and apply the new guidance retrospectively as of 1 January 2020.

- Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 is applicable for annual financial periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2020. The G20 asked the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review of major interest
rate benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB published a report setting out its recommended reforms of some major interest rate
benchmarks such as IBORs. Public authorities in many jurisdictions have since taken steps to implement those recommendations. This
has in turn led to uncertainty about the long-term viability of some interest rate benchmarks. In these amendments, the term interest
rate benchmark reform refers to the market-wide reform of an interest rate benchmark including its replacement with an alternative
benchmark rate, such as that resulting from the FSB's recommendations set out in its July 2014 report 'Reforming Major Interest Rate
Benchmarks' (the reform). The amendments made provide relief from the potential effects of the uncertainty caused by the reform. A
company shall apply the exceptions to all hedging relationships directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. The amendments
are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Company.

0)



FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

- Amendments to IFRS-16- IASB has issued amendments to IFRS 16 (the amendments) to provide practical relief for lessees in
accounting for rent concessions. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020, with earlier application
permitted. Under the standard’s previous requirements, lessees assess whether rent concessions are lease modifications and, if so, apply
the specific guidance on accounting for lease modifications. This generally involves remeasuring the lease liability using the revised
lease payments and a revised discount rate. In light of the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the fact that many lessees are applying
the standard for the first time in their financial statements, the Board has provided an optional practical expedient for lessees. Under
the practical expedient, lessees are not required to assess whether eligible rent concessions are lease modifications, and instead are
permitted to account for them as if they were not lease modifications. Rent concessions are eligible for the practical expedient if they
occur as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and if all the following criteria are met:

a) the change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease that is substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration
for the lease immediately preceding the change;

b) any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before 30 June 2021; and
c) there is no substantive change to the other terms and conditions of the lease.

- Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1
January 2022. These amendments in the standards have been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard
also amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the
reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those
amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8.

- Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1
January 2022 amends IAS 1 by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract, Cost of fulfilling
a contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to apply the amendments to contracts for
which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments
(the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the amendments require an entity to
recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or
other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

- Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16) effective for the annual period beginning on
or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc.,
are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the
measurement requirements of IAS 2. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing.
An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the
location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or after the beginning
of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize
the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other
component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods 'beginning on or after 1
January 2022.

- IFRS 9 — The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender,
including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf, when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragraph
B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability.

- IFRS 16 — The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 by excluding the illustration of
reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that

might arise in lease incentives.

- IAS 41 — The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 for entities to exclude taxation cash flows when
measuring the fair value of a biological asset using a present value technique.

The above amendments and improvements does not have a material impact on the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the
Company's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are recognized
prospectively. Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amount
recognized in the financial statements and to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities and assumptions and estimation uncertainties
that have a significant risk resulting in a material adjustment in the subsequent year are set forth below:

- Provision for potential losses and other loan losses;

- Property and equipment and intangible assets (refer notes 7.1 and 9);

- Investment in associate - equity method and other investments (refer note 12);
- Taxation (refer note 44);

- Provisions (refer note 5.12);

- Impairment (refer notes 5.14);

- Leases (refer note 8 and 27);

- Investment property (refer note 10); and

- Contingent liabilities (refer note 35).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements, except for
the changes as indicated above in note 3.2.

Property and equipment
Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

Depreciation is charged to the statement of profit or loss on straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets at the rates
specified in note 7 to these financial statements after taking into account residual value, if significant. Depreciation on additions is
charged from the month when the asset is available for use and on disposals up to the preceding month.

Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized
only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the item of property and equipment. The residual values and useful
lives of assets are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each reporting date.

An item of property and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising on derecognition of an item of property and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amounts of the asset and is recognised in as other income
in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost. After initial recognition, these are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Costs associated with routine maintenance of intangible assets are recognized as an
expense when incurred. However, costs that are directly attributable to identifiable intangible assets and which enhance or extend the
performance of intangible assets beyond the original specification and useful life is recognized as capital improvement and added to
the original cost of the software.

Amortization is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method at the rates
specified in note 9 to the financial statements.

Investment property

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, including property under construction for
such purposes, is measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.
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Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property measured at fair value. The changes in fair value recognised in the statement of
profit or loss. Any other investment property (whose fair value cannot be measured reliably) is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment loss.

The fair value of investment property is determined at the end of each year using current market prices for comparable real estate,
adjusted for any differences in nature, location and condition.

Net investment in lease finance

Leases where the Company transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset to the lessees are
classified as finance leases. Net investment in lease finance is recognized at an amount equal to the aggregate of minimum lease payments
including any guaranteed residual value, if any, and excluding unearned finance income, write-offs and provision for potential lease
losses, if any.

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified
as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in
the statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent
rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Provision for potential lease and other loan losses and write offs

The provision for bad and doubtful loans and advances / potential lease losses, if any, is made in accordance with the requirements of
the Non-Banking Financial Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 issued by the SECP.

Loans and advances and outstanding balances in net investment in finance lease are written off when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

A Financial assets
a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics
and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient
are measured at the transaction price determined under IFRS-15 as explained in relevant note Revenue from Contracts with
Customers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCL it needs to give rise to
cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is
referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate

cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the
financial assets, or both.
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Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention
in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

- financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments);

- financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments);

- financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition
(equity instruments); and

- financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

The Company measures financial assets at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- It is held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the EIR method and are subject to impairment. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (debt instruments)
The Company measures financial assets at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and
selling, and

- The contractual terms of The financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised
cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCIL. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change recognised
in OCl is recycled to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classity irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments designated
at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are
not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the
statement of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such

proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCL

For financial assets that are actively traded in organized financial markets, fair value is determined by reference to stock exchange
quoted market bids at the close of business on the reporting date.

Unquoted financial assets, where the fair value cannot be reliably determined, are recognised at break up value less impairment,
if any. Provision for impairment in value, if any, is taken to income currently.
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely payments of principal and interest are classified and measured at fair value
through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at amortised
cost or at fair value through OCI, as described above, debt instruments may be designated at fair value through profit or loss on
initial recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net changes
in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Company’s statement of financial position) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash fows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that rejects the rights and obligations that the Company
has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

d) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through
profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.
The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral
to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months
(a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the
default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the
Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, the Company applies the low credit risk simplification. At each reporting date,
the Company evaluates whether the debt instrument is considered to have low credit risk using all reasonable and supportable
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information that is available without undue cost or effort. In making that evaluation, the Company reassesses the internal credit
rating of the debt instrument. In addition, the Company considers that there has been a significant increase in credit risk when
contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 30 days past due. However, in certain cases,
the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company
is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by
the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.
Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. Financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only
if the criteria in IFRS 9 are satisfied. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective
interest rate (EIR) method.

Gains and losses are recognized in statement of comprehensive income when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amortization process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of comprehensive income.

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities
A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements if the Company

has a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Investment in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence but not control or joint control. This is generally the case
where the Company holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.
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Under the equity method, the investment in the associate is carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus post acquisition
changes in the Company’s share of net assets of the associate. After application of the equity method, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to recognize any additional impairment loss with respect to the Company’s net investment in the associate. The statement
of profit or loss reflects the share of the results of operations of the associate. Where there has been a change recognised directly in
the equity of the associate, the Company recognizes its share of any changes and discloses this, when applicable, in the statement of
changes in equity.

When the Company’s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity the Company does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee company.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Company and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Company’s interest in these
entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

When the Company ceases to equity account for an investment because of a loss of significant influence, any retained interest in the
entity is remeasured to its fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained interest as a financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Company had directly disposed
off the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but joint control or significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of
the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

Long term finances and loans

These are initially recognised at cost being the fair value of consideration given together with the associated transaction cost. These
are stated at net of provisions against non-performing advances. Provisions are made in accordance with the guidance in the NBFC
Regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The net provision made/ reversed during the year is charged
to the statement of profit or loss and accumulated provision is netted-off against advances.

Sale and repurchase agreements

Transactions of purchase under resale (reverse-repo) of marketable securities are entered into at contracted rates for specified periodsof
time following the trade date accounting. Securities purchased with a corresponding commitment to resale at a specified future date
(reverse-repos) are not recognized in the statement of financial position. Amounts paid under these agreements in respect of reverse
repurchase transactions are included in assets. The difference between purchase and resale price is treated as income and accrued over
the period of the reverse repo agreement.

Transactions of sale under repurchase (repo) of marketable securities are entered into at contracted rates for specified periods of time.
Securities sold with a simultaneous commitment to repurchase at a specified future date (repos) continue to be recognized in the statement
of financial position and are measured in accordance with accounting policies for investments. The counterparty liabilities for amounts
received under these transactions are recorded as liabilities. The difference between sale and repurchase price is treated as borrowing
charges and accrued over the period of the repo agreement.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribution into a separate entity and
will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expense in the statement of comprehensive income when they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.

The Company operates a defined contribution plan in the form of provident fund scheme for the permanent employees. Equal monthly

contributions to fund are made by the Company and employee at the of 10% per annum of the basic salary. The Company's contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due. If contribution payments exceed the contribution due for service, the

excess is recognised as an asset.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except where such costs are directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset in which case such costs are capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. Borrowing costs eligible for capitalization are determined using effective interest method.

Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, service warranties and make good obligations are recognised when the group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included
in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

Taxation
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation or minimum tax under section 113 or alternate
corporate tax under section 113C of ITO, 2001 whichever is higher after taking into account applicable tax credit, rebates and exemption
available if any. For income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rates under such regime. The charge
for current tax also includes adjustment for prior years or otherwise considered necessary for such year.

Deferred

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when

the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

8)



5.15

5.16

5.17

FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Impairment
Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that non-financial assets may be impaired. If such indication
exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount.
Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting
impairment loss is recognized in statement of profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to
sell and value in use.

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised recoverable amount but
limited to the extent of the carrying amount of the asset which it would have been, had no impairment loss been recognized. Reversal
of impairment loss is recognized as income.

Financial assets other than covered under IFRS 9
Loans and net investment in finance lease

Impairment testing and recognition of impairment loss if any, is carried out in accordance with requirements of NBFC Regulations,
2008.

Revenue recognition

- The Company follows the financing method in accounting for recognition of finance lease contracts. Under this method, the unearned
income i.e., the excess of aggregate lease rentals and the estimated residual value over the cost of the leased asset is deferred and then
amortised over the term of the lease applying the annuity method, so as to produce a constant rate of return on net investment in the
finance leases. Front end fee, documentation charges, gain/ loss on termination of lease contracts, commitment fee and other commissions,
if any, are taken to income when earned. Revenue from finance lease is not accrued when rent is past due by ninety days or more.

- Mark-up/ interest on long term finances, mortgage finances, long term loans, lease and Murabaha finances are recognised on a time
proportion basis except that mark-up/ interest/ return on classified loans and investments are recognised on receipt basis.

- Return on preference shares and term finance certificate is recognized using the effective interest method.

- Reversal of provision is recognized as per requirement of NBFC regulations.

- Dividend income from investments is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

- Gain/ loss on sale of investments is taken to income in the period in which it arises.

- Unrealized gains/ losses arising on the remeasurement of securities classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

- Income on bank deposits are recognized on accrual basis.

- Rental income on investment property is recognized on an accrual basis.

- Guarantee income is recognized on time proportion basis.

- Consultancy, corporate advisory, trusteeship and custodian fees are recognized as and when services are provided.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains or losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss. They are deferred in OCI if
they relate to qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges or are attributable to part of the net investment in a
foreign operation. Foreign exchange gains or losses that relate to borrowings are presented in the statement of profit or loss, within
finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains or losses are presented in the statement of profit or loss on a net basis within other
income or other expenses.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. For example, translation differences on non-monetary assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-monetary assets such as
equities measured at fair value through OCI are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition
of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which
the Company initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration.

Fiduciary assets

Assets held in trust or in a fiduciary capacity are not treated as assets of the Company and accordingly are not included in these financial
statements.

Assets classified as held for sale

These assets are acquired in settlement of certain loans / lease receivables. The Company classifies asset as held for sale if its carrying
amount will be recovered principally though a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.

Asset held for sale is carried at the lower of its carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Impairment losses are recognised
though the statement of profit or loss for any initial or subsequent write down of the non-current asset to fair value less costs to sell.
Subsequent gains in fair value less costs to sell are recognised to the extent they do not exceed the cumulative impairment losses
previously recorded. Asset held for sale is not depreciated.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term highly liquid deposits
with a maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services obtained prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts
are unsecured and are usually paid within 12 months of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Earnings per share

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated by dividing profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders adjusted for the after-
tax amounts of preference dividends on preference shares classified as equity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting structure. Management monitors the operating results
of its business units separately for the purpose of making decisions regarding resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment
results, assets and liabilities includes items directly attributable to segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations other than statutory appropriations are recorded in the period in which they are approved.
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PRIOR PERIOD ERRORS

a)

b

~

)

d

=

e

~

g

h

=

During the previous year, the Company has erroneously booked expense amounting to Rs. 234,436/- as "Advance for purchase of
shares". During the year, the Company has rectified the error and adjusted the amount in opening accumulated losses.

During the previous year, the Company did not adjust advance amounting to Rs. 49,000/- against expenses incurred. The Company
has rectified the error and adjusted the amount in opening accumulated losses.

- During the previous year, the Company erroneously over-booked the provision against other receivables by Rs. 636,660/- The
Company has rectified the error in the current year and reversed the provision thus restating the figure of opening accumulated
losses.

- During the previous years, the Company erroneously did not create receivable against trustee fee income amounting to Rs.
1,646,913/- from M/s Pak Hy-Oils Limited. The Company has rectified the error in the current year and adjusted the amount in
opening accumulated losses.

- During the previous years, the Company erroneously did not create mark-up accrued amounting to Rs. 161,268/- from 786
Investment Limited. The Company has rectified the error in the current year and adjusted the amount in opening accumulated losses.

- During the current year, the management of B.R.R Investment (Pvt.) Limited has revised it's financial statements for the year ended
June 30, 2019 whereby profit for the year has been increased by Rs. 5,041,532/- and unrealised deficit on revaluation of investment
has been increased by Rs. 165,393/-. The Company, consequently has restated the relevant amounts of investment in B.R.R Investment
(Pvt.) Limited to reflect the effects of restatements.

- During the current year, the management of Dawood Family Takaful Limited has revised it's financial statements for the period
ended June 30, 2019 whereby loss for the period has been increased by Rs. 184,995/- . The Company, consequently has restated
the relevant amounts of investment in Dawood Family Takaful Limited to reflect the effects of restatements.

- During the current year, previously in the last year share of profit from associate for 786 Investment Limited was calculated based
on figures of period ended December 31, 2018. However, in the current year availability of annual financial statements made it
necessary to restate the opening balances of investment to reflect the results of half-year ended June 30, 2019. As a result share of
profit was reduced by Rs. 1,217,010/- and share of other comprehensive income was increased by Rs. 36,667/- . The Company,
consequently has restated the relevant amounts of investment in 786 Investment Limited to reflect the effects of restatements.

Such error/ omission constitutes a ‘prior year error’ as defined in "[AS 8-Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates

and Errors". Accordingly, the above mentioned prior year error has been corrected retrospectively in the current year by restating
the opening balances for the comparative year presented i.e. June 30, 2019. Consequently, the effect of the revision is as follows:

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

(Rupees) (Rupees)
Effect on statement of financial position
Increase/ (decrease) in asset
a) Loan and advances (refer note 20) 234,436 -
b) Loan and advances (refer note 20) (49,000) -
¢) Other receivables (refer note 24) 636,660 -
d) Other receivables (refer note 24) 1,127,109 519,804
e) Mark-up accrued (refer note 23) 161,268 -
Long-term investments (refer note 12)
¥/l 786 Investment Limited (1,180,341) -
2 Dawood Family Takaful Limited (109,698) -
h) B.R.R Investment (Pvt.) Limited 2,029,956 -
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June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

(Rupees) (Rupees)
i) Investment held with Nazir of SHC (refer note 18) (75,298) -
Effect on statement of profit or loss
a) Decrease in administrative expenses - miscellaneous 234,436 -
expense (refer note 42)
b) Increase in administrative expenses - legal and professional (49,000) -
expense (refer note 42)
¢) Reversal for potential lease losses and other loan losses - 636,660 -
net (refer note 40)
d) Trustee fee income (refer note 39) 1,127,109 -
¢) Return on investments and deposits (refer note 36) 161,268 -
Share of profit/ (loss) from associates (vefer note 44) -
¥/) 786 Investment Limited (1,217,010) -
2 Dawood Family Takaful Limited (184,995) -
h) B.R.R Investment (Pvt.) Limited 2,098,809 -
Effect on statement of comprehensive income
Unrealized remeasurement gain/ (loss) on investment in associates
¥/} 786 Investment Limited 36,669 -
h) B.R.R Investment (Pvt.) Limited (68,854) -
Effect on statement of cash flows
a) Increase in change in loan and advances 234,436 -
b) Decrease in change in loan and advances (49,000) -
¢) Increase in change in other receivables 636,660 -
d) Increase in change in other receivables 1,127,109 519,804
e) Increase in change in markup accrued 161,268 -
Long-term investments (refer note 12) -
¥/} 786 Investment Limited (1,180,341) -
2 Dawood Family Takaful Limited (109,698)
h) B.R.R Investment (Pvt.) Limited 2,029,956
i) Investment held with Nazir (refer note 18) (75,298)
b)  Reversal of provision for lease and other loan losses - net (636,660) -
(non-cash item)
Increase in other receivables 1,127,109 519,804
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During the previous year, the Company had restructured long-term loan from UBL and ABL resulting in conversion of liabilities into
interest free loans. These interest free loans were not recorded on their present value. The Company has rectified the error in the current

year by retrospectively correcting the error.

'Such error/ omission constitutes a ‘prior year error’ as defined in ""IAS 8-Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors"". Accordingly, the above mentioned prior year error has been corrected retrospectively in the current year by restating the

opening balances presented i.e. June 30, 2019. Consequently, the effect of the revision is as follows:

Effect on statement of financial position

Increase/ (decrease) in liabilities
Long term loan (note # 27)
Increase/ (decrease) in revenue reserves

Accumulated losses

Effect on statement of profit or loss
Increase/ (decrease) in income

Present value adjustment - amortisation
of interest free loan

(Increase)/ decrease in expense
Unwinding of discount

Effect on statement of cash flows
Liability written back- non cash item

Unwinding of discount- non cash item

Reconciliation of equity due to prior year error
Net equity as previously reported
Net impact of prior year errors (note 6.1)
Net impact of prior year errors (note 6.2)
Net equity after restatement

The restatement has no impact on statement of other comprehensive income of the Company.

June 30, 2019
(Rupees)

(24,448,283)

24,448,283

31,354,703

(6,906,420)

(31,354,703)
6,906,420

498,086,344
2,775,093
24,448,283
525,309,720

June 30, 2018
(Rupees)

497,979,226
519,804

498,499,030
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is the statement of property and equipment

o Fi urrftture Vehicles Oﬁice Canfputer Total
Description and fixtures equipment equipment
------------------- Rupees---------cemecna--
Year ended June 30, 2020
Opening net book value as at June 30, 2019 25,785 147,147 49,291 - 222,223
Additions (at cost) - 3,253,000 - - 3,253,000
25,785 3,400,147 49,291 - 3,475,223

Disposals

Cost - (2,404,930) - - (2,404,930)

Depreciation - 2,355,069 - - 2,355,069
Net Book value - (49,861) - - (49,861)
Depreciation charge (16,769) (662,515) (25,400) - (704,684)
Closing net book value 9,016 2,687,771 23,891 - 2,720,678
Gross carrying value basis
Cost 171,235 4,984,220 3,644,189 4,829,099 13,628,743
Accumulated depreciation / impairment (162,219) (2,296,449) (3,620,298) (4,829,099) (10,908,065)
Net book value 9,016 2,687,771 23,891 - 2,720,678
Year ended June 30, 2019
Opening net book value as at June 30, 2018 42,906 221,238 74,691 - 338,835
Additions (at cost) - - - - -

42,906 221,238 74,691 - 338,835

Disposals

Cost - - - - -

Depreciation - - - - -
Net Book value - - - - -
Depreciation charge (17,121) (74,091) (25,400) - (116,612)
Closing net book value 25,785 147,147 49,291 - 222,223
Gross carrying value basis
Cost 171,235 4,136,150 3,644,189 4,829,101 12,780,675
Accumulated depreciation / impairment (145,451) (3,989,006) (3,594,894) (4,829,101) (12,558,452)
Net book value 25,784 147,144 49,295 - 222,223
Depreciation rate % per annum 10% 20% 20% 33.33%

The depreciation related to property and equipment amounting to Rs. 704,684 (2019: 116,612) has been allocated to administrative

expenses.
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Cost of above assets include cost of operating assets of Rs. 10.038 million (2019 : Rs. 999.50 million) having net book value of Nil
value at the reporting date which are still in use.

During the previous year, there was a typographical error in financial statements i.e. the depreciation rate for office quipment was
discloses as 33.33% and that of computer equipment was disclosed as 20%. However, the Company has rectified the error in current
year financial statements.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the year:

Office building

As at July 01 251,807 -
Additions 285,538 -
Transfers - -
Depreciation charge 42 (315,260) -
As at June 30 222,085 -

The Company has lease contract for office building. Generally, the Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased
asset. This lease contract is for a period of one year and is extendable.

The Company has not applied "short-term lease" and lease of "low-value assets" recognition exemption.

Amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Depreciation charge of right-of-use asset 42 315,260 -
Expense relating to variable lease payments - -
Total amount recognised in statement of profit or loss 315,260 -

Depreciation charge of right-of-use asset for the year has been allocated to administrative expenses.
INTANGIBLE ASSET
Golf Club membership card 683,428 783,478

Golf Club membership card

Opening net book value 783,478 883,528
Addition - -
Amortization charge 42 (100,050) (100,050)
Closing net book value 683,428 783,478

As at year end

Cost 1,500,000 1,500,000
Accumulated amortization (816,572) (716,522)

683,428 783,478
Rate of amortization (%) 6.67% 6.67%
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The remaining useful life of intangible asset is 6.8 years.

The amortisation related to intangibles amounting to Rs. 100,050/- (2019: 100,050/-) has been charged to administrative expenses.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES Rupees Rupees
Balance at beginning of the year 60,810,000 62,805,000
Additions/ (disposals) during the year - -
Gain/ (loss) on fair value adjustment 2,077,000 (1,995,000)
Balance at end of the year 62,887,000 60,810,000

The fair value of investment property is determined at the end of each year by independent suitably qualified valuer. The fair value of
the Company’s investment property as at June 30, 2020 were performed by M/s Sipra & Company (Pvt.) Limited and M/s Surval, who
are independent valuers not related to the Company. Both valuers are members of Pakistan Banks' Association (PBA) and NBFI &
Modaraba Association of Pakistan and they have appropriate qualifications and recent experience in the fair value measurement of
properties in the relevant locations.

The main criteria of valuation for the assessment of investment properties included:

- property brokers, dealers and estate agents are contacted to ascertain the asking and selling prices for the properties of the same nature
in the immediate neighborhoods and adjoining areas;

- properties which are recently sold and their respective selling prices;

- properties which are offered for sale and their asking price in the prevailing market; and

- nature of property.

The investment property comprise of free-hold office building and land which are not occupied by the Company.

The FSVs of Patoki land is Rs. 26.488 million (2019: Rs. 24.826 million) and office no. 5B Lakson Square Building-Karachi is Rs.
20.844 million (2019: Rs. 20.844 million) at the time of revaluation.

The details of the Company's investment properties and the information about their fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting
date are as follows:

FV as at June 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2020
Patoki land - - 33,110,000 33,110,000
5B Lakson Square Building, Karachi - - 29,777,000 29,777,000
- - 62,887,000 62,887,000
FV as at June 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2019
Patoki land - - 31,033,000 31,033,000
5B Lakson Square Building, Karachi - - 29,777,000 29,777,000
- - 60,810,000 60,810,000
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For the investment properties categorized into level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the following information is relevant:
Valuation approach and inputs
The main criteria of valuation for the assessment of investment properties included:
- property brokers, dealers and estate agents are contacted to ascertain the asking and selling prices for the properties of the same nature
in the immediate neighbourhoods and adjoining areas;
- properties which are recently sold and their respective selling prices;
- properties which are offered for sale and their asking price in the prevailing market; and
- nature of property.

Sensitivity

The fair value are subject to change owing to changes in input. However, management does not expect there to be a material sensitivity
to the fair value arising from the non-observable inputs.

Leasing arrangement

The Company as a lessor has entered into operating leases on its investment property- 5B Lakson Square Building, Karachi. This leasee
has a term of less than one year.

Future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases as at June 30, 2020 are as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees

Within one year - -
After one year but not more than five years - -
More than five year - -

Amount recognized in profit or loss
- The changes in fair values are presented in statement of profit or loss.

- The rental income in respect of this property amounting to Rs. 1,035,000/~ (2019: 699,030) has been recognized in statement of profit
or loss and included in ‘other income’.

- Property tax amounting to Rs. 200,317/- has been charged to administrative expenses.

NET INVESTMENT IN LEASE FINANCE

Net investment in lease finance 11.1 492,963,143 500,178,366
Provision for potential lease losses 11.2 (372,373,879) (384,002,009)
120,589,264 116,176,357
Current and overdue portion of net investment in lease finance 11.3 (110,146,659) (103,277,842)
10,442,605 12,898,515
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Note

11.1 Particulars of net investment in lease finance

11.1.1

11.1.2

11.2

11.3

2020

Minimum lease payments receivable

11.1.1

Residual value of leased assets

Unearned finance income
Mark-up held in suspense

Net investment in lease finance

2019

Minimum lease payments receivable
Residual value of leased assets

Unearned finance income
Mark-up held in suspense

Net investment in lease finance

Less than one

More than one

ecar year and less Total

Y than five years
--------------- Rupees ---------------
539,495,599 442,605 539,938,204

51,167,875 10,000,000 61,167,875
590,663,474 10,442,605 601,106,079
(108,142,936) - (108,142,936)
482,520,538 10,442,605 492,963,143
544,360,782 2,898,515 547,259,297

51,167,875 10,000,000 61,167,875
595,528,657 12,898,515 608,427,172
(108,248,806) - (108,248,806)
487,279,851 12,898,515 500,178,366

As at June 30, 2020, the principal outstanding against non-performing lease portfolio as per the criteria prescribed in NBFC Regulations,
2008 amounted to Rs. 428.712 million (2019: Rs. 432.71 million). The forced sale value benefit considered against these non-performing
lease portfolio was Rs. 56.338 million (2019: Rs. 48.71 million).

The lease finances carry mark up ranging from six month KIBOR plus spread of 2% to 5% (2019: six month KIBOR plus spread of
2% to 5%) per annum having maturity upto 5 years and are secured against leased assets.

Provision for potential lease losses

Opening balance

(Reversal)/ charge for the year - net

Closing balance

Current and overdue portion of net investment in lease finance- net

Finance lease

Provision for potential lease losses
More than one year and less than five years

Note

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
384,002,009 381,074,829
(11,628,130) 2,927,180
372,373,879 384,002,009
492,963,143 500,178,366

(372,373,879)

(10,442,605)

(384,002,009)
(12,898,515)

110,146,659

103,277,842
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
Associates - equity method 12.1 161,773,925 144,265,841
Defence Saving Certificates - at amortized cost 1,505,300 387,720
163,279,225 144,653,561
Movement of investment in associates
Opening balance 144,265,841 151,564,495
Investment sold during the year (2,349,874) -
Share of profit/ (loss) 12,410,639 (3,445,546)
Share of other comprehensive income/ (loss) 11,505,134 (1,967,754)
165,831,740 146,151,195
Less: transfer to investment held with Nazir of SHC 18 (4,057,815) (1,885,354)
161,773,925 144,265,841
Particulars 786 Investments B.R.R. Investment Dawood Family
Limited (Private) Limited Takaful Limited
2020
Holding percentage 15.00% 41.63% 20.57%
Place of incorporation Pakistan Pakistan Pakistan
Operational status Operational Operational Operational
Period ended June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020
Basis of financial statements Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited
Non-current assets 174,845,560 71,666,224 4,978,750,801
Current assets 52,926,048 132,643,777 856,359,015
Non-current liabilities - - 1,502,909,299
Current liabilities 19,166,475 14,491,212 3,897,124,185
Equity 208,605,133 189,818,789 435,076,332
Revenue 17,210,246 20,412,906 286,561,277
Profit after tax 2,963,150 5,380,432 45,721,491
Other comprehensive income 5,257,386 25,505,809 404,493
Total comprehensive income 8,220,536 30,886,241 46,125,984
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. 786 Investments B.R.R. Investment Dawood Family
Particulars

Limited (Private) Limited Takaful Limited
2019
Holding percentage 15.00% 41.63% 21.18%
Place of incorporation Pakistan Pakistan Pakistan
Operational status Operational Operational Operational
Period ended June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2020
Basis of financial statements Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited
Non-current assets 189,328,745 66,299,593 3,214,418,857
Current assets 29,739,475 103,308,823 1,434,312,073
Non-current liabilities - - 3,923,024,914
Current liabilities 18,683,623 10,774,490 342,574,368
Equity 200,384,597 158,833,926 383,131,648
Revenue (204,217) 17,918,498 157,451,335
Profit/ (loss) after tax (43,207,504) 3,790,932 20,268,470
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) (1,855,072) (8,206,080) (8,665)
Total comprehensive income (45,062,576) (4,415,148) 20,259,805

- 786 Investments Limited (the Company) was incorporated on September 18, 1990 as a public limited company in Pakistan, with its
registered office at G3, Ground Floor BRR Tower, Hassan Ali Street, Off I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi 74000. The Company is listed
on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Company is registered as a Non Banking Finance Company under the Non Banking
Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules). The Company has obtained the licenses to carry
out investment advisory services and asset management services under the NBFC Rules and the Non-Banking Finance Companies and
Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).

- BRR Investment (Private) Limited (the Company) was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act,
2017) on August 12, 1991 as a private limited company. The main business of the company is managing Modarabas. The registered
office of the Company is situated at 20th Floor, BRR Towers, Hassan Ali Street, Off: I.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi. The Company is
managing a listed modaraba namely, B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba [BRRGM].

- Dawood Family Takaful Limited (the Company or DFTL) was incorporated in Pakistan as an unquoted public limited company on
May 04, 2007 under the Repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The Company received the certificate of
registration on May 16, 2008 under Section 6 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. The registered office of the Company is situated at
1701-A, Saima Trade Towers, I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Province of Sindh, Pakistan. The principal business activity of the
Company is to undertake family takaful business in accordance with the Insurance Ordinance 2000, Securities and Exchange Commission
(Insurance) Rules, 2002 (repealed) now (Insurance Rules, 2017) and Takaful Rules, 2012.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
12.4  Carrying value of investment in associates
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
Number of Shares

2,246,070 2,246,070 786 Investments Limited 31,364,109 30,131,025
4,762,100 4,762,100 B.R.R. Investment (Private) Limited 79,022,288 66,123,170
8,960,000 9,420,000 Dawood Family Takaful Limited 51,387,528 48,011,646
15,968,170 16,428,170 161,773,925 144,265,841
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6,466,010 (June 30, 2019: 6,466,010) shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited which have been pledged with Nazir High Court of

Sindh in pursuant to litigation with HBFC (refer note # 18).

As per Regulation 19 (g) of Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations), an NBFC
shall not hold shares of an amount exceeding 15% of the paid-up share capital of that company or 15% of its own equity, whichever
is less. As at June 30, 2020, the Company holds 41.63% shares of B.R.R. Investments (Private) Limited. The management is in process
of taking steps to reduce this investment in order to comply with the requirements of NBFC Regulations.

Note
LONG-TERM FINANCES
Term finance facilities 13.1
Provision for doubtful finances 13.2
Current portion 15

The reconciliation of long term finance is as under:

Balance at beginning of the year
Received during the year
Balance at end of the year

Particulars of provision for doubtful finances

Opening balance
Reversal for the year- net
Provision during the year
Closing balance

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
252,529,441 253,825,146
(126,426,200) (131,364,369)
126,103,241 122,460,777
(126,103,241) (122,460,777)
253,825,146 254,505,140
(1,295,705) (679,994)
252,529,441 253,825,146
131,364,369 162,879,805
(4,938,169) (35,425,436)
- 3,910,000
126,426,200 131,364,369

The mark-up/ profit rates on these facilities ranges from 13.5% to 15.1% (June 30, 2019: 13.5% to 15.1%) per annum subject to change
in SBP discount rate and KIBOR. These are secured against mortgage of immovable properties.

As at June 30, 2020, long term finance of Rs. 252.004 million (June 30, 2019: Rs. 253.032 million) which have been placed under non-
performing status. The forced sale value benefits considered against these non-performing finances amounting to Rs. 125.578 million

(June 30, 2019: Rs. 121.67 million).

DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deferred tax asset - net

Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of:

Provision for lease losses and doubtful receivables
Alternate corporate tax

Minimum tax

Share of Profit from associate

Carry forward of tax losses

Net deferred tax asset-recognized

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
314,856,617 389,351,187
272,298,057 278,646,286
- 15,813,337
- 19,981
(1,861,596) 137,555
44,420,155 94,734,029
314,856,617 389,351,187




FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

14.2 Deferred tax asset is recognized in respect of carry forward assessed tax losses/ deductible temporary differences to the extent it is
probable that there will be future taxable profits against which these losses/deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The
Company has prepared a five year business plan which has been approved by the Board of Directors. The said plan involves certain
key assumptions underlying the estimation of future taxable profits including injection of fresh equity. The determination of future
taxable profit is directly related and sensitive to certain key assumptions such as recoveries of outstanding lease and long term finances,
resumption of licenses, expected return on investments and bank balances etc. Any change in the key assumptions may have an effect
on the realizability of the deferred tax asset. The Board and management believes that it is probable that the Company will be able to
achieve the profits projected in the business plan and deferred tax amounting to Rs. 314.857 million will be realised in the future.

14.3 Un absorbed tax losses amounting to Rs. 72,877,016/, Rs. 60,244,588/- and Rs. 20,051,348/~ will expire in year 2020, 2021 and 2026

respectively. There are no tax credits to be carried forward as at June 30, 2020.

Note

15 CURRENT AND OVERDUE PORTION OF NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Net investment in lease finance 11

Long-term finances 13
16 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

At fair value through OCI

Ungquoted shares 16.1

At amortised cost

Musharaka placements 16.2

Term finance certificates / sukuk bonds 16.3

Preference shares 16.4

At fair value through profit or loss

Quoted equity securities 16.5

16.1 Unquoted shares
Fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each:

2020 2019
Number of Shares
2,518,454 2,518,454 First Pakistan Securities Limited

Impairment loss on First Pakistan Securities Limited
Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investments

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
110,146,659 103,277,842
126,103,241 122,460,777
236,249,900 225,738,619
50,000,000 -
50,000,000 -

629,084 757,328

50,629,084 757,328
36,000,000 36,000,000
36,000,000 36,000,000

(36,000,000)

(36,000,000)
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16.2 Musharaka placements
BRR Guardian Modaraba

16.2.1 BRR Guardian Modaraba- related party:

Opening
Musharaka placements made during the year
Less: Redemption during the year

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees

16.2.1 50,000,000 -
50,000,000 -

100,000,000 -
(50,000,000 -
16.2.2 50,000,000 -

16.2.2 The redeemed Musharaka Placements carried mark-up ranging from 1-month KIBOR to 6-month KIBOR plus 100bps. Current investment

has following terms and conditions.

Particulars

Placement amount
Tenure

Maturity date
Profit payment

Profit rate

16.3 Term finance certificates / sukuk bonds

2020 2019
(Number) (Number)

Quoted
Invest Capital Investment

1,976 1,976 Bank Ltd.

82 82 Trust Investment Bank Limited

Un-quoted
New Allied Electronics

1,023 1,023 (Pvt.) Ltd.

Un-quoted-Related party
- - BRR Guardian Modaraba

Impairment in value of investments

63)

Musharaka Placement Amount

Rupees Rupees
04 million 46 million
six-months six-months
31/10/2020 7/11/2020

monthly six-monthly

6-M 6-M

KIBOR+100bps KIBOR+100bps

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
16.3.4 7,180,000 9,880,000
186,276 186,276
7,366,276 10,066,276
4,348,775 4,348,775
16.3.1 - -
11,715,051 14,415,051
16.3.2 (11,715,051) (14,415,051)
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
R R
16.3.1 BRR Guardian Modaraba- related party Hpees Hpees
Gross - 1,771,862
Less: Redemption - (1,771,862)
16.3.2 Movement in provision for impairment in value of investments
Balance at beginning of the year 14,415,051 14,415,051
Reversal during the year (2,700,000) -
Balance at end of the year 11,715,051 14,415,051
16.3.3 Significant terms and conditions relating to term finance certificates having face value of Rs. 5,000 each are as follows :
Particulars Maturity date
Quoted

Invest Capital Investment Bank Limited
Chief Executive: Mr. Muhammad Asif

Trust Investment Bank Limited
Chief Executive: Mr. Shahid Igbal

Un-quoted
Gharibwal Cement Limited

Chief Executive: M. Tauseef Paracha

New Allied Electronics (Private) Limited
Chief Executive: Mr. Mian Pervaiz

The Company has made required provision against all these outstanding TFCs.

September 05, 2013

July 04, 2013

September 01, 2012

November 01, 2012

16.3.4 TFCs of Invest Capital Investment Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 7.18 million (2019: Rs. 9.88 million) have been pledged with a
DFI against the guarantee provided to Asian Development Bank on behalf of the Company. As per CDC records, 3,000 TFCs are

available. The Company has redeemed 1,024 TFCs, however the same have not been released from the CDC yet.

16.3.5 TFCs aggregated to Rs. 4.54 million (2019: Rs. 4.54 million) have been pledged with Nazir, High Court of Sindh in pursuant to the

litigation with one of the lenders of the Company.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
16.4 Preference shares

2020 2019

Number of Shares
Quoted

75,500 75,500 Azgard Nine Ltd. 16.4.1 377,668 377,668

Less: Provision for impairment (377,668)

(377.668)
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16.4.1 These represent cumulative redeemable convertible preference shares carried dividend at the rate of 0% (2019: 0%) per annum. These
were matured on November 21, 2010. However, due to default in repayment at maturity dates, full provision has been made against
these preference shares.

16.5 Quoted equity securities

Fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each:

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019 Note 2020 2019
Number of Shares Rupees Rupees
- 8,255 Bank of Punjab - 75,533
4,036 4,036 Dawood Hercules Corporation Limited 516,281 448,965
648 648 GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited 112,803 61,774
- 1,975 Pioneer Cement - 44,734
- 3,753 National Bank of Pakistan - 126,322
629,084 757,328
17 PLACEMENTS AND FINANCES
At amortised cost
Financing against shares 17.1 155,158,995 155,185,306
Provision for doubtful finances 17.1.1 (155,158,995) (155,185,306)
Short-term finance - secured 17.2.1 11,300,000 11,300,000
Provision for doubtful finances 17.2.2 (11,300,000) (11,300,000)
Certificates of deposit 5,000,000 5,000,000
Provision for doubtful finances (5,000,000) (5,000,000)
Morabaha/ musharika finances 17.3 86,684,717 86,684,717
Provision for doubtful finances 17.3.1 (47,659,304) (47,659,304)
39,025,413 39,025,413
39,025,413 39,025,413

17.1 These financings were made to a company and individuals in the normal course of business and matured on June 30, 2009.

17.1.1 Movement in provision for doubtful financing against shares

Balance at beginning of the year 155,185,306 155,185,306
(Written off) during the year - -
Received during the year (26,311) -
Balance at end of the year 155,158,995 155,185,306

17.2 These are secured by mortgage of properties and ranking charge over hypothecation of stock and matured on June 30, 2009.

17.2.1 The reconciliation of short term finances-secured is as under:

Balance at beginning of the year 11,300,000 11,300,000
Written off during the year - -
Balance at end of the year 11,300,000 11,300,000
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17.2.2Movement in provision for doubtful finances

Balance at beginning of the year 11,300,000 11,300,000
Written off during the year - -
Balance at end of the year 11,300,000 11,300,000

17.3 These are secured by way of mortgage of properties, hypothecation of all present and future stocks, receivables, demand promissory
note and personal guarantee of directors and borrowers. These facilities were matured on June 30, 2009.

17.3.1 Movement in provision for doubtful Murabaha / Musharika finances

Balance at beginning of the year 47,659,304 47,659,304
(Reversal) / charge for the year - -
Balance at end of the year 47,659,304 47,659,304

17.4 As at June 30, 2020, an aggregate amount of Rs. 258.143 million (June 30, 2019: Rs 258.17 million) related to finances has been placed
under non-performing status. Provision against non-performing finances is made after netting off forced sale values of the collateral
assets which amounted to Rs. 39.025 million (June 30, 2019 : Rs.39.03 million) as per NBFC and NE Regulations.

18 INVESTMENT HELD WITH NAZIR SHC
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Number of Shares

Investment in associate- equity method

6,466,010 6,466,010 Dawood Family Takaful Limited 32,955,811 31,070,457
Share of gain from
associates- DFTL 18.1 & 12.1 4,057,815 1,885,354
37,013,626 32,955,811
At fair value through OCI
1,477,823 1,477,823 Al Baraka Bank Pakistan Limited 11,508,584 11,307,321
Remeasurement gain on
investment- ABPL 18.2 2,039,963 201,263
13,548,547 11,508,584
7,943,833 7,943,833 50,562,173 44,464,395

18.1 These securities are held by Nazir of Honorable High court in pursuant to the litigation with HBFC since May 2011. However, as per
the order of Honorable 'Supreme Court of Pakistan' (SCP), HBFC was ordered to arrange for the release of those securities on a pro-
rata basis i.e. on receipt of periodical installments from FDIBL. As per the order of 'SCP'; FDIBL made two cash payments but, HBFC
remained in default to the order and did not release any security owing to the fact that HBFC has taken cost of fund @ 14.33% as per
SBP letter which is significantly higher than the market norms and same is verified in JCR-VIS calculation i.e. 4.70%. In view of the
above, FDIBL was compelled to adjust securities held by the Nazir and paid balance amount in cash to settle the liability as per legal
opinion sought. The liability was fully settled in March, 2017, but since HBFC has filed a fresh application with High court (and not
'SCP") and because the securities continues to remain with the Nazir. Therefore, FDIBL is showing these securities under a separate
account head to show the realistic position of books of accounts.

18.2 Remeasurement gain on investment- ABPL

Remeasurement gain on investment- ABPL 18.2.1 2,039,963 201,263

2,039,963 201,263
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18.2.1Fair value of investment with Al-Baraka Bank Pakistan Limited is measured using break-up value on the basis of unaudited financial

19

20

20.1

21

22

statements for the half year ended June 30, 2020 using FVOCI model.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
ADVANCE AGAINST LEASE COMMITMENTS
Considered doubtful 35,696,246 35,696,247

Less: Provision for doubtful advances (35,696,246) (35,696,247)

The Company issued Letter of comforts on behalf of two clients amounting of Rs. 20.0M and 15.6M and made payment to Banks on
their demand. Subsequently, both clients defaulted in payment of broken period markup. Therefore, the advance against lease could
not be transferred to Finance lease.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
LOANS AND ADVANCES Restated
Considered good
Loan to employee 20.1 1,417,928 2,080,207
Others 14 306,224
1,417,942 2,386,431
Considered doubtful
Advance rent 172,925 172,925
Less : provision for doubtful advances (172,925) (172,925)
1,417,942 2,386,431

This represents interest free short-term personal loans to employees. This includes loan to key management personnel. The maximum
amount outstanding at the end of any month during the period stands at Rs. 2.42 million.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
ADVANCE TAX DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Opening balance - -
Add: tax paid during the year 939,587 3,146,131
939,587 3,146,131
Less: provision for taxation during the year 45 (240,120) (2,573,758)
Transfer to provision for taxation 34 - (572,373)
699,467 -
PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid insurance 41,671 23,332
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
MARK-UP ACCRUED Restated
Mark-up accrued on Placement and finances 912,206,808 912,851,379
Less: transferred to suspense income (912,149,650) (912,673,746)
57,158 177,633

Previously, net amount was being presented. However, for better presentation, movement of the balance is presented.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good
Rent receivable 466,020 466,020
Accrued income on Musharaka Placement 639,974 -
1,105,994 466,020
Considered doubtful
Decretal amount receivable 24.1 32,302,430 32,302,430
Receivable against lease termination 70,302,130 70,332,130
Receivable against KSE Card transaction-net 24.2 45,515,114 45,515,114
Accounts receivable - others 6,145,091 5,295,096
Brokerage receivable 187,239 1,197,831
Trustee fee receivable 542,400 1,646,913
154,994,404 156,289,514
Less : Provision for doubtful receivables 24.3 (149,171,270) (153,454,770)
6,929,128 3,300,764

This relates to decree of recovery for Rs. 64.412 million which was awarded by the Banking Court under the Banking Companies
(Recovery of Loans, Advances, Credits and Finance), Act of 1997. The Company has the possession of assets, the forced sale value
of which is fairly higher than the carrying value. Further, the Company also holds additional security by way of equitable mortgage
on factory land and building, the possession of which is in the Company's hands. A partial amount was received by the Bank and PICL
on sale of machinery of Regent Dyeing. Sale of land and building has yet to be accomplished by FDIBL and PICL, which is under
process. However, as a matter of prudence the Company has made provision in this regard.

The Company had purchased Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX) membership card on behalf of one of its customer amounting
to Rs.149.7 million. The customer paid an advance amounting Rs.104.2 million to the Company for this purchase which is netted off
against this receivable. Recently, Mr. Hassan Naqvi fraudulently changed the Form-29 on 08-10-2015; removed First Dawood Group
Nominee (Mr. Mohammad Ahmed), appointed some Mr. Syed Mohsin Hasan in place of Mr. Ahmad and took away the money which
was being paid to all brokers of stock exchange by the Chinese company, who has taken-over the management & major stakes of KSE
(now Pakistan Stock Exchange). In view of the above, the company had lodged FIR for; fraud, forgery and theft, against Mr. Hassan
Nagqvi to recover an amount of Rs.212.463M (Rs.152.463 + Rs.60.0M),. The Company has made provision against this receivable as
a matter of prudence. As at June 30, 2020, there was no change in the status of case as it was fixed for hearing of application.

Movement in provision for doubtful receivables

Balance at beginning of the year 153,454,770 154,124,830
Reversal during the year (4,283,500) (670,060)
Balance at end of the year 149,171,270 153,454,770
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
25 CASH AND BANK BALANCES Note Rupees Rupees
Cash in hand
Cash at bank: - -
Local currency
- In deposit accounts 25.1 35,791 74,055,246
- In current accounts 504,128 46,864
539,919 74,102,110
Foreign currency
- In deposit accounts 25.1 17,406 16,671
- In current accounts 482,558 224,197
499,964 240,868
1,039,883 74,342,978
1,039,883 74,342,978

25.1 These represent deposits maintained with various commercial banks and carry profit at the rates ranging between 4% to 7% (June 30,
2019 : 4.52% to 7%).

26 SHARE CAPITAL
26.1 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Number of Shares

75,000,000 75,000,000 - Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 750,000,000 750,000,000
75,000,000 75,000,000 - Preference shares of Rs.10 each 750,000,000 750,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

26.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
June 30, 2020 June 30,2019
Number of Shares

Fully paid ordinary shares of
Rs.10 each issued:

35,685,382 35,685,382 - for cash 356,853,820 356,853,820

26,491,821 26,491,821 - issued as bonus shares 264,918,210 264,918,210

85,740,733 85,740,733 - issued against preference 857,407,330 857,407,330
and its dividend

472,087 472,087 - issued on acquisition 4,720,870 4,720,870

148,390,023 148,390,023 1,483,900,230 1,483,900,230
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26.2.1 The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income.

26.2.2 At June 30, 2020 associated undertakings, namely 786 Investment Limited holds Nil (June 30, 2019 : 2,382,641), BRR Guardian

27

271

27.2

27.3

274

Modaraba holds 3,342,562 (June 30, 2019 : 3,342,562) and BRR Investments (Private) Limited holds 490,591 (June 30, 2019 : 490,591)
ordinary shares of the Company.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
LONG-TERM LOANS Restated
Secured
Commercial banks 273 & 274 313,078,956 324,425,390
313,078,956 324,425,390
Current portion 30 (252,053,577) (245,165,885)
61,025,379 79,259,505
Original outstanding loan from UBL and ABL 141,094,223 141,094,223
Less: effect of discounting (31,354,703) (31,354,703)
109,739,520 109,739,520
Unwinding of discount
Opening balance 6,906,420 -
Charge during the year 43 8,653,566 6,906,420
27.2 15,559,986 6,906,420
Repayments
Opening balance (20,840,000) -
Repaid during the year (20,000,000) (20,840,000)
(40,840,000) (20,840,000)
Less: current portion (18,234,127) (16,546,435)
66,225,379 79,259,505

During the previous year, Company restructured its outstanding loans with ABL and UBL resulting into interest free liabilities. Present
value of these loans are calculated using interest rate of 10.04% and 14.25% for UBL and ABL respectively (refer to note 6.2).

These are secured against hypothecation of assets including book debts of the Company ranking pari passu, with the charge created in
favour of other lenders to secure short term borrowings.

This includes loan from The Bank of Khyber amounting to Rs. 228.62 M as at June 30, 2020 (June 30, 2019: 228.62 M). The repayment
period has expired and the Company has defaulted in repayment of the loan.
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
28 LEASE LIABILITIES
Related party- B.R.R Guardian Modaraba
28.1 Below is the carrying amount of lease liabilites:
As at July 01, 264,457 -
Additions 285,538 -
Interest expense relating to lease liabilities 28.3 35,905 -
Payments (352,800) -
Disposals - -
As at June 30, 233,100 -
Current portion 30 89,638 -
Non-currrent portion 143,462 -
233,100 -
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
28.2 Maturity analysis of lease liabilities
Up to one year 89,638 -
After one year 143,462 -
Total lease liabilities 233,100 -
28.3 Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss
Interest expense on lease liabilities 43 35,905 -
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 35,905 -

28.4 Cash outflow for leases

The Comany had total cash outflows for leases of Rs. 352,800/~ during the year. The future cash outflows relating to leases that have
not yet commenced are disclosed in note 28.2.

29 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits
Lease deposits 29.1 60,917,863 60,917,863
Current portion shown under current liabilities 30 (50,917,863) (50,917,863)

10,000,000 10,000,000

29.1 This represent interest free security deposit received against lease contracts and are refundable / adjustable at the expiry / termination
of the respective leases. Total amount is utilised.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
30 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES Restated
Long term loans 27 252,053,577 245,165,885
Lease deposits 29 50,917,863 50,917,863
Lease liabilities 28.1 89,638 -
303,061,078 296,083,748

1)
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
MARK-UP ACCRUED Note Rupees Rupees
Secured
Short-term borrowings 25,756,644 25,756,644
25,756,644 25,756,644

Markup on BOK has not been charged as this is defaulted loan and currently provision could not be made without determination of
default by court.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS Note Rupees Rupees
From financial institution- unsecured
Development Financial Institution 32.1 50,266,346 50,266,346
50,266,346 50,266,346

The investment of ‘Development Financial Institution’ DFI matured on June 30, 2009, but due to liquidity crunch the company could
not timely make the repayment. Since, the investing DFI didn’t agree to settle the outstandings against available assets of the company
(like other financial institutions), therefore it filed a legal suit. It obtained a decree in March 2016 of Rs.75.0M plus cost of fund, which
was payable within a year (i.e. by March 2017) in 12-installments. Further as per the Order of Honorable ‘Supreme Court of Pakistan’
(SCP), the DFI was to release the cash & securities on a pro-rata basis, which were held by the Nazir of High court in this case. The
DFI shared a ‘cost of fund’ inclusive of; Administrative expenses and Provision costs (in addition to actual cost of funds). In view of
the above, the Company took assistance of report of the Credit Rating Agency for ‘cost of fund’ and structured the ‘Schedule of
Repayment’. The DFT accepted the first cheque (upfront payment), which triggered the repayment schedule, as per the offer and later
2nd installment was also duly paid n cash. Thereafter, 11-installments were duly paid by the company i.e. from May 2016 until March
2017, after adjusting the value of securities, which were to be released as per the order of SCP (but were not released by DFI). Later
DFT has filed a fresh case in the High court, and Court has passed an order to sell the attached securities in the market.

ADVANCES, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accured liabilities 5,077,233 4,979,770

Advance agaist sale of shares 3,675,000 -

Advance rent against investment property 225,000 -
8,977,233 4,979,770

This represents payment received against sale of shares whose title is not yet transferred in the name of buyer. During the year, the
Company disposed off 1,160,000 number of shares of Dawood Family Takaful Limited which is an associated Company. However,
out of total number of 1,160,000 shares, title of 460,000 shares was transferred in favour of the buyer. Title of remaining shares is not
transferred in the name of buyer.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Opening 7,280,124 7,852,497
Addition/ (adjustment) during the year 59,784 (572,373)
Closing 7,339,908 7,280,124

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingent liabilities

Letters of comfort / guarantee 1,088,000,000 1,088,000,000
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Name of the
court, agency or
authority

Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief sought

Principal
parties

Date instituted

Supreme Court
Islmambad

Supreme Court
Islmambad

High Court Sindh
of Karachi

Banking Court No.

1 Karachi

Sindh High Court
Karachi

A guarantee of Rs. 245 million was given against a Letter of Commitment which is
currently in litigation. The beneficiary has restructured its facilities to the customer, hence
the amount is restructured/settled. The beneficiary has filed a recovery case and winding
up petition against the Company. According to the Company's legal advisors, the
Company has good merits to defend both recovery case and winding up petition because
the lender can not claim same amount from two parties.

A guarantee of Rs. 128 million against the bridge finance facility was called as the party
in favour of which guarantee was issued defaulted in making payment to the beneficiary
bank. The beneficiary has filed winding up petition and suit for recovery in the SHC,
which is pending adjudication. According to the Company's legal advisor, the Company
has good merits to defend both the recovery case and the winding up petition because the
facility status was changed to term loan and also that the recovery suit against Principal
debtor is also pending.

Currently, petition for Leave to Appeal was filed against order dated 23-01-2019 passed
by Sindh High Court wherein FDIBL was directed to be wound up in case it failed to pay
Rs.245,000,000 to Bank of Punjab within 45 days and deposit amount of Rs.128,000,000
with Nazir of Court Vide order dated 14-03-2019, the operation of the impugned Order
was suspended by the Supreme Court till the next date of hearing and leave was granted,
however, the case has not been fixed thereafter. As grounds for winding up have not been
satisfied by the Judgment of Sindh High Court, FDIBL has a high likelihood of
succeeding in this Appeal.

A guarantee of Rs. 465 million against the repayment of sukuk has been called which is
currently under litigation. Based on the opinion of the legal advisors of the Company, the
Company has good merits to defend the case as the guarantee never became operational
due to default on the part of trustee of the sukuk issue.

A suit filed by the Company under the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finance)
Ordinance, 2001 seeking a decree in the sum of Rupees 15 million plus markup of
Rupees 7,398,493 calculated from 5 August 2008 at the Second Sukkuk Facility rate of 17
% together with cost of funds from 30 June 2011 till date of payment.

Initially, this claim was filed as a counter-claim in Suit No. 445 of 2010 (instituted by the
Defendant against the Company and decreed on 16 December 2011). However, in view of
recent judgments of the High Court and instructions received the counter claim was not
pressed and these new proceedings were filed on the basis of the same cause of action.

A guarantee of Rs. 250 million against the repayment of sukuk was called as the principal
debtor defaulted in payment of installments of the said sukuk. The Trustee of the sukuk
has filed a recovery suit against the Company in the SHC, which is pending adjudication.
Based on opinion of the legal advisors of the Company, the Company has good merits to
defend the case as in its view the guarantee never became operational on technical
grounds of non-fulfillment of pre-conditions.

FDIBL Vs.
Bank of Punjab

FDIBL Vs.
Bank of Punjab

First Credit and
Investment Bank
Vs. Three Star
Hosiery Mills
Ltd.

FDIBL Vs. Bank
Islami Pakistan
Limited

FDIBL versus
New Allied
Electronics (Pvt)
Ltd

2/13/2019

3/11/2010

9/17/2012

8/5/2008

3/14/2009
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Name of the
court, agency or  Description of the factual basis of th ding and relief sought Principal 1y e instituted
ption of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief soug . ate institute
authority parties
Commissioner of ~ The Commissioner of Income Tax (CIT) disallowed certain expenses while allocating  Appellate 6/16/2003
Income Tax (CIT) expenses for the assessment year 2001-02 resulting in increase in tax liability by Rs.0.58  Tribunal Inland
million with reduction in lease losses for the year by Rs. 10.75 million. The Company  Revenue (ATIR)
filed appeals in Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) which were decided in favor ~ Karachi
of the Company. However, ATIR subsequently recalled its appellate order through
Miscellaneous Application filed by the tax department, who insisted that the matter of
proration required a review in the light of ATIR’s another order. Based on the opinion of
the tax advisors of the Company, the management is confident that the matter will
ultimately be decided in its favour and accordingly no provision is required to be made in
this regard in these financial statements.
Name of the Principal
court, agency or  Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief sought . Date instituted
authority parties
PAK Kuwait Objections filed by the Company against the claim of Rs. 32.87 million by Pak Kuwait ~ PKICL(Pak 7/15/2013
versus FDIBL Investment Company Limited-PKICL are pending for adjudication before the Honorable ~ Kuwait
Court. investment
company
Limited) Vs
FDIBL
Banking court No.  Suit with the Bank Alfalah Limited - BAFL is pending for property for which title = Bank Alfalah 3/6/2017
1 at Karachi. documents have been transferred by the Company and require the BAFL to coordinate  versus FDIBL
directly with the title owner. The suit is currently pending for hearing of leave to defend
application before the learned judge banking court No. 1 at Karachi.
Sindh High Court The investment of DFI matured on June 30, 2009, but due to liquidity crunch the  House Building 10/23/2009
Karachi company could not timely make the repayment. Since, the investing ‘Development  Finance

Financial Institution’ (DFI) didn’t agree to settle the outstandings against available
assets of the company (like other financial institutions), therefore it filed a legal suit. It
obtained a decree in March 2016 of Rs.75.0M plus cost of fund, which was payable
within a year (i.e. by March 2017) in 12-installments. Further as per the Order of
Honorable ‘Supreme Court of Pakistan’ (SCP), the DFI was to release the cash &
securities on a pro-rata basis, which were held by the Nazir of High court in this case.
The DFI shared a ‘cost of fund’ inclusive of; Administrative expenses and Provision
costs (in addition to actual cost of funds). In view of the above, the Company took
assistance of report of the Credit Rating Agency for ‘cost of fund’ and structured the
‘Schedule of Repayment’. The DFI accepted the first cheque (upfront payment), which
triggered the repayment schedule, as per the offer and later 2nd installment was also
duly paid in cash. Thereafter, 11-installments were duly paid by the company i.e. from
May 2016 until March 2017, after adjusting the value of securities, which were to be
released as per the order of SCP (but were not released by DFI). Later DFI has filed a
fresh case in the High court, and Court has passed an order to sell the attached securities
in the market.

In the year ended 30 June 2018, the Company had reversed markup up to Rs.62.49
million based on legal advise for which SECP Order states that it is inappropriate. But,
since as per the Legal Opinion; the case has been settled as per the order of Honorable
Supreme Court, therefore in the current accounts; the mark-up has been determined as
per the rate used by an independent firm i.e. JCR-VIS (the credit rating agency). This is
an acceptable and justified rate, because it can be verified / recalculated from books of
account of HBFC as well. The sum as per aforesaid calculation i.e. as per JCR continues
to reflect as accrued liability in the Company's account.
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Name of the Principal
court, agency or  Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief sought parties Date instituted
authority

Appelatte Bench, An appeal under the Appelatte Bench of SECP impugns order dated 25.5.2018 passed ~ FDIBL Vs. 5/25/2018

SECP, Islamabad by the Learned Commissioner (Specialized Companies Division), Securities and ~ Commissioner
Exchange Commission of Pakistan, wherein the Commissioner has held that FDIBL  (Specialized
fails to meet the statutory Minimum Equity Requirement. Company
Thia Appeal was argued on 4th June, 2020 before two-member Appellate Bench of the  Division),
SECP. Judgment was reserved and has not been announced as of yet. FDIBL has a high  Securities and
likelihood of succeeding in this Appeal since in the Impugned Order, the learned  Exchange
Comissioner has failed to take into the consideration major elements of the Minimum  Comission of
Equity Requirement, the legal defination of equity and other relevant factors which,  Pakistan
when considered leads to FDIBL's Minimum Equity Requirement being met.

Lahore High court  This suit was instituted in March 2013 by the National Bank of Pakistan under the  National bank of 3/1/2013
provisions of the Financial Institutional (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001, for  pakistan Vs.
recovery of Rs. 1,487,666,500. However, no relief has been sought against the Company ~ Amtex limited
and had been joined as a pro-forma Defendant No. 16 along with the other pro-forma  &others
Defendant Nos 6 to 15. The basis on which the Company has been joined as a party to
the proceedings is the fact that it is a joint pari passu charge holder on certain properties
belonging to Amtex limited. As per management the Company has been joined as a
formal party and no relief is sought against only a brief formal leave application was
filed on behalf of the Company as matter of procedure.

Name of the Principal
court, agency or  Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief sought . Date instituted
authority parties

High Court Sindh The suit has been filed by the Plaintiff bank under the provisions of the Financial = Bank Islami 12/10/2009

of Karachi Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 and sought the recovery of Rupees ~ Limited Vs.
896,926,626 from (i) New Allied Electronics industries (Private) Limited (Defendant No ~ New Allied
1) (ii) Mian Pervaiz Akhtar (Defendant No. 2).(iii) Mr. Abdul Raut (Defendant No 3) and  Electronics

the Company (Defendant No 4) .

The underlying transaction for the suit is a privately placed Musharaka facility in the sum
of Rupees 750 Million provided to the Defendant No. 1by the Plaintiff and other
investors. While the capacity in which the Plaintiff has filed the above suit has not been
made clear in the Plaintiff itself, the Plaintiff is at once an investor, the Investment Agent
and also a Trustee under the Transaction Documents. The suit has been instituted against
the Defendant Nos. 2, 3 and 4 in their alleged capacity as guarantors of the liabilities
alleged to be due from the Defendant No. 1 So far as the Company is concerned, the
guarantee that is the subject of the claim against the Company is the Modified and
Restated Bank Guarantee (No. FDIB/NAEL/019/2007) dated 14 December 2007. The
Company has filed an application seeking leave to defend the above suit.

@

Industries Pvt.
Ltd. & Others
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Name of the

court, agency or Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief sought Prm?pal Date instituted
authority parties
High Court Sindh A suit was instituted by the Bank of Punjab on or about 10 March 2010 and seeks the = Bank of Punjab 3/10/2010
of Karachi recovery of Rupees 193,217,649 from AMZ Ventures Limited ("AMZ Ventures). The  Vs. AMZ
Company has been Joined the defendant on the basis of certain guarantees issued by it. ~ Venture limited
The Company had filed application seeking leave to defend the above suit along with the  and others

Lahore high Court

documents that the plaintiff has not made a full disclosure of the facts of the case.

In essence these documents evidence that on 26 May 2005 AMZ ventures awarded a joint
mandate to Orix Investment Bank and the Plaintiff to acts as its advisor and arrangers in
connection with a proposed public issue of AMZ Venture preference shares . As
originally envisaged a sum of Rupees 300 with a green-shoe option in the sum of rupees
200 million Orix Investment Bank and the Plaintiff also committed to arrange the
underwriting of the entire offering and, for that purpose, to at a the placement agent for
the offering to underwriters or private investors; On 27 May 2005 the Plaintiff conveyed
its in principal agreement to underwriter the transaction up to the amount of Rupees 150
million. At this time 27 May 2005 the Company was not involved in the above
transaction in any manner. However, what is clear from these documents that there was
an inordinate delay in giving effect to the transaction for one reason or the other.

A suit was instituted by the National Bank of Pakistan under the provisions of (the

National bank of 12/5/2012

Financial Institutional (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 on or about 5 December  pakistan Vs.
2012, for recovery of Rs. 106,924,484. However, no relief has been sought against the ~ Amtex limited
Company and it has been joined as a pro-forma Defendant No. 15 along with the other ~ &others
pro-forma Defendant Nos. 5 to 14, all of which arc financial Institutions.
The basis on which the Company has been joined as a party to the proceedings is the fact
that it is a Joint pari-passu charge holder on certain properties belonging to Amtex
Limited .The charge recorded In favour of the Company in this document is the sum of
Rupees 454,000,000.
The Company has been joined as a formal party and no relief is sought against it. Only a
brief formal leave application was filed on behalf of the company as a matter of
procedure.
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
RETURN ON INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS Restated
Income on Musharaka Placements 4,124,373 -
Income from long term finances 451,831 -
Income from B.R.R Sukuk - 7,352,893
Income on DSCs 117,580 37,934
Profit on bank deposits 2,620,893 539,009
Income from placement and finances - 161,268
Dividend income 44,000 631,397
7,358,677 8,722,501
INCOME FROM LONG-TERM FINANCES
Income from long-term finances 72,265 17,234
72,265 17,234
GAIN ON SALE OF SECURITIES- NET
Gain on sale of shares 53,184 7,367,320
Loss on disposal of investment at FVTPL - (3,497,569)
53,184 3,869,751
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OTHER INCOME

Gain on disposal of fixed asset

Other income

Fee and commission and other charges
Rental income from investment properties
Trustee fee income

Exchange gain

REVERSAL FOR POTENTIAL LEASE LOSSES
AND OTHER LOAN LOSSES - NET

Net investment in finance lease
Long term finances
Placements and finances

Other receivables

Short term investment

Loan and advances

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
205,639 -
65,000 126,326
4,520 139,024
1,035,000 699,030
768,400 1,127,109
33,201 56,471
2,111,760 2,147,960
40.1 & 11.2 11,628,130 (2,927,180)
23 & 13.2 4,938,169 31,515,436
17.1.1 26,311 -
24.3 4,283,500 33,400
16.3 2,700,000 -
- 636,660
23,576,110 29,258,316

This represents impact of changes in forced sale value of securities held and the amount received against loans and finances.

LIABILITIES WRITTEN BACK

Liabilities written back

Note

June 30,

2020
Rupees

June 30,
2019
Rupees

7,272,000

This represented waiver of markup accrued on long term loans payable to commercial banks resulting from restructuring arrangements

made during the previous year.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits

Bonus to employees

Directors' meeting fees

Rent, rates and taxes

Legal, professional and consultancy
Vehicles running and maintenance
Fees and subscription

Brokerage

Travelling and conveyance

Postage and telephone

Utilities

Note

42.1

June 30,
2020
Rupees

15,382,393
976,763
645,000
300,317

1,910,495
2,365,686
1,701,618
29,551
64,999
99,573
26,041

June 30,
2019
Rupees

16,262,858
1,199,763
790,000
918,400
6,834,478
2,272,171
1,504,506
186,358

41,318
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Printing and stationery 191,655 144,671
Insurance 411,530 269,487
Entertainment 277,601 96,723
Advertisement 170,252 70,300
Repairs and maintenance 79,724 292,840
Depreciation 7.2 704,684 116,612
Depreciation on right-of-use asset 8 315,260 -
Amortization 9.3 100,050 100,050
Auditors' remuneration 42.2 1,564,200 1,613,510
Share registrar service 365,700 322,985
Other expenses 381,209 377,488
28,064,301 33,414,518
It include Rs. 770,581/- (2019 : Rs. 1,620,748/-) in respect of Company's contribution in defined contribution plan.
Auditors' remuneration
Statutory audit fee 866,000 866,000
Half yearly review fee 540,000 540,000
Review report on Code of Corporate Governance 108,000 108,000
Other services and certification - -
Out of pocket expenses 50,200 99,510
1,564,200 1,613,510
FINANCE COST
Bank charges 4,368 -
Unwinding of discount on interest free loan 27.1 8,653,566 6,906,420
Interest expense relating to lease liabilities 28.1 35,905 -
8,693,839 6,906,420
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
SHARE OF PROFIT/ (LOSS) FROM ASSOCIATES-NET
Dawood Family Takaful Limited 9,685,214 4,639,305
786 Investment Limited 444,474 (6,017,073)
B.R.R. Investment (Private) Limited 2,280,951 (2,067,779)
12,410,639 (3,445,547)
TAXATION
Current year (299,904) (2,573,758)
Deferred tax 14 (74,234,933) (7,228,477)
(74,534,837) (9,802,235)




FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

45.1 Management has provided sufficient tax provision in financial statements in accordance with income tax ordinance, 2001. Following
is the comparison of tax provision as per accounts vis a vis tax assessment for last three years:

Deemed
Assessment Provision
Rupees Rupees
Tax year 2019 2,394,520 2,573,758
Tax year 2018 13,108,582 14,902,684
Tax year 2017 770,019 879,617
45.2 Major components of current tax expense
Charge for current year 299,904 2,573,758
Adjustment for prior years - -
299,904 2,573,758
46 EARNINGS PER SHARE June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
46.1 Basic earnings per share Restated

The calculation of basic earnings per share has been based on the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders and weighted?average

number of ordinary shares outstanding.

Profit after taxation - basic Rupees 63.409.123 29.336.089
Weighted average number of ordinary shares - basic EPS Numbers 148.390.023 148.390.023
Earning per share - basic Rupees (0.427) 0.198
46.1.1 Weighted average number of ordinary shares (basic)

Issued ordinary shares at 1 July 148,390,023 148,390,023
Effect of shares issued - -
Effect of share options exercised - -
Effect of treasury shares held - -
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares at 30 June 148,390,023 148,390,023

46.2 Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share has been based on the following profit attributable to ordinary shareholders and
weighted?average number of ordinary shares outstanding after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Profit / (Loss) after taxation - basic Rupees
Weighted average number of ordinary shares - basic EPS Numbers
Earning per share - basic Rupees

46.2.1 Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares (basic)
Effect of share options on issue

Weighted-average number of ordinary shares (diluted) at 30 June

@

(63,409,123) 29,336,089
148,390,023 148,390,023
0427) 0.198
148,390,023 148,390,023
148.390,023 148.390.023
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47  REMUNERATION TO CHAIRMAN, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

2020
Chief
Chairman Executive Director Executives
Officer
------------------- Rupees - - -----------------
Managerial remuneration - 2,400,000 - 5,534,100
Provident fund - - - 553,410
Utilities - 53,387 - 2,767,056
Medical - - - 92,741
Fuel - - - 374,281
Maintenance - 117,192 - 63,698
Bonus - - - 583,423
Other expense - 55,972 - -
- 2,626,551 - 9,968,709
Number of persons - 1 - 1
2019
Chief
Chairman Executive Director Executives
Officer
------------------- Rupees - - - --------ommooo-n
Managerial remuneration - 2,400,000 - 6,414,096
Provident fund - - - 641,412
Utilities - 20,359 - 3,207,060
Medical - 2,721 - 127,209
Fuel - 148,000 - 678,960
Maintenance - 40,814 - 16,055
Bonus - - - 801,763
- 2,611,894 - 11,886,555
Number of persons - 1 - 1

47.1 The executives are also provided with free use of Company maintained cars.

47.2 Executive means an employee other than director and Chief Executive Officer, whose basic salary exceeds Rs.1,200,000 in a financial
year.
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
DISCLOSURES RELATED TO PROVIDENT FUND
The following information is based on the latest un-audited
financial statements of the Fund:
Size of the fund - total assets 169,515,360 150,265,414
Cost of investments made 143,080,475 125,504,159
Percentage of investments made 89.16% 91.76%
Fair value of investments 151,143,630 137,883,734
The break-up of fair value of investments are:
2020 2019
Rupees ---- % ---- Rupees - % ----
Investment in listed securities 37,453,895 25% 21,761,709 16%
Investment in Government securities 43,000,000 28% 25,000,000 18%
Investment in Debt securities 23,688,848 16% 29,491,786 21%
Investment in Mutual funds 38,937,732 26% 49,402,007 36%
Bank balances 8,063,155 5% 12,228,232 9%
151,143,630 100% 137,883,734 100%

The investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017

and the rules formulated for this purpose.

This includes portion of other group companies noted as follows:
- B.R.R Investment (Private) Limited,

- Dawood Capital Management Limited,

- Dawood Global Foundation;

- BRR Guardian Modaraba;

- Dawood Equities Limited; and

- BRR Security Vault.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Average number of employees during the year

Number of employees at year end

Note

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
6 7
5 7




50

B

FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of major shareholders, associated companies with or without common directors, other companies with common
directors, retirement benefit fund, directors, key management personnel's and their close family members. Remuneration of Chief
Executive Officer and Executives is disclosed in note 47. Closing balances with related parties as at year end are disclosed relevant

notes.

Details of transactions with related parties made during the year are as follows : -

Name of related party Relationship and‘percentage Trasactions made during the June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
sharehlding year
786 Investments Limited - Associated Company - Gain/ (loss) on remeasurement 1,233,084 (6,686,071)
- Percentage shareholding: of investment
15% (2019: 15%)
- Mark-up received during the 161,268 7,367,320
year
-Placement made during the - 300,000,000
year
-Placement redeemed during - (307,367,320)
the year
B.R.R. Investment (Private) - Associated Company - Gain/ (loss) on remeasurement 12,899,118 (3,359,258)
Limited - Percentage shareholding: of investment
41.63% (2019: 41.63%)
Dawood Family Takaful - Associated Company - Shares sold during the year (2,349,874) -
Limited - Percentage shareholding:
20.57% (2019: 20.18%)
- Gain/ (loss) on remeasurement 9,783,570 4,632,030
of investment
- Insurance premium paid 54,730 78,439
during the year
Dawood Equities Limited - Related party - Brokerage expense 20,800 186,358
- Personal relationship of director
Name of related party Relationship and.percentage Trasactions made during the June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
sharehlding year
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba - Related party - Musharaka placement made 100,000,000 -
- Personal relationship of director  during the year
- Musharaka placement (50,000,000) -
redeemed during the year
- Mark-up accured during the 4,124,373 -
year
- Mark-up received during the 3,426,307 -

year
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Name of related party Relationship and‘percentage Trasactions made during the June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
sharehlding year
- Common expenses paid 268,287 225,308
during the year
- Rent expense - 818,400
- Depreciation charge on right- 315,260 -
to-use asset
- Interest expense relating to 35,905 -
lease liabilities
Mr. Muhammad Rizwan ul ~ Key management personnal - Receipt against sale of fixed 216,200 -
Haque asset
- Loan extended during the year 2,074,800 4,150,000
- Loan repaid during the year (2,593,700) (3,213,167)
SEGMENT ANALYSIS

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting used by the chief operating decision maker. Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) has been identified as the chief operating decision maker, which is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments. The CEO with his team is responsible for the business of the Company which is
divided into four categories:

1 Leasing;

2 Investments;

3 Long term finances; and

4 Placements and finances.

Primary segment information

1 Leasing Finance lease to individual and corporate customers in acquiring plant and machinery, vehicles and
equipment.

2 Investments Trade of equity securities and debt instruments like term finance certificates, commercial papers, asset
backed

certificates and government securities.
3 Long term finances Term finance facilities to individual and corporate customers.

4 Placements and finances Money market facilities against marketable securities and letter of placement. It also include short term
financing and musharika financing facilities.

The internal reporting provided to the CEO for the Company’s assets, liabilities and performance is prepared on a consistent basis
with the measurement and recognition principles of approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Segment assets and liabilities include all assets and liabilities related to the segment and segment revenues and expenses include
all revenues and expenses related to the segment.

The Company’s financial charges, administration and other operating expenses, taxation and assets and liabilities not related to the
above mentioned segments are managed on the Company basis and are not allocated to operating segment.

There were no change in the reportable segments during the year.
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51.2 Segment information for the year ended June 30, 2020

Fee, issi
Leasing Investments Long term finances Placements and finances ¢ wmrfuxsmn and Total
other income
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
------------------------------------------------------------------ RS <<= = - xwww e e s

Segment revenues 105870 2,307,180 T411,861 12,592,252 1,265 17,234 - - 2,111,760 2,147,960 9,701,756 17,064,626
Share of profit/ (loss) from associates - - 12410,639  (3,445,547) - - - - - - 12,410,639 (3445,547)
Segment results 105870 2307,180 19,822,500 9,146,705 7,265 17,234 - - 2,111,760 2,147,960 2,112,395 13,619,080
Reversal of provision for potential

lease and other loan losses - net 11,628,130 (2927,180) 2,700,000 . 4938,169 31515436 26311 S48 BA0  BST6I0 28621656
Unrealized gain / (loss) on

remeasurement of nvestments - - 118,349 (49,836) - - - - - - 118,349 (49,836)
Impairment on available-for

- sale securities ) )
Supls on revaluation of 2071000 (1995.000) - . . . . . 2077000 (1.995000)

investment properties
Liabilities written back - - - - - - - - - - - 7,272,000
Others - - - - -
Administrative expenses - - - - - - - - - - (28,004,301) (33,414,518)
Finance cost - - - - - - - - - - (4,368)
Reversal for potential lease losses and
other loan losses - net - - - - - - - - - - - 31,354,703
Unwinding of discount on interest free
loan - - - - - - . - - - (8,653,566)  (6,906,420)
Interest expense relating to lease
liabilities - - - - - - - - - - (35,905) -
Reversal of provision - - - - - - - - - - - 636,660
Profit before taxation 1,125,714 39,138325
Taxation - - - - - - - - - - (14534837)  (9.802,235)
Profit after taxation 63.409,123) _ 29.336,090
Segment assets 120,589,264 116,176,357 213,908,309 145410,889 126,103,241 122,460,777  39,025413 39,025,413 - - 499,626,227 423,073,436
Unallocated assets - - - - - - - - - - 442,117,230 575,862,421
Total assets 941,743,457 998,935,857
Segment liabilities 112,610,860 130,058,176 199,755,747 162,785918 117,760,022 137,093,516 ~ 36443421 43,688,528 . - 466,570,050 473,626,138
Total liabilities 466,570,050 473,626,138
Net Assets 475,173,407 525,309,719
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51.3 Details of the industry / sector analysis of gross amount of lease portfolio and other financing is given below:

Segment by class of business

2020
Class of business 0£:$;Zis Investments Lj;:f::::’ ZZ‘;:ZZZS Total %
--------------------------- Rupees - ----------ccccmaa oo

Chemicals, fertilizers and pharmaceuticals 67,172,921 112,803 46,910,127 - 114,195,851 9.94
Construction 8,799,225 - 97,446,462 - 106,245,687 9.24
Electrical goods 14,779,300 4,348,775 - - 19,128,075 1.66
Energy, oil and gas 576,620 - 3,077,500 - 3,654,120 0.32
Food, tobacco and beverages - - - - - -
Individuals 37,007,631 - 37,019,905 168,043,712 242,071,248 21.06
Cement - - - - - -
Steel, engineering and automobile 7,914,447 516,281 - - 8,430,728 0.73
Sugar and allied 2,744,311 - - - 2,744,311 0.24
Textile 164,388,425 377,668 - - 164,766,093 14.34
Transport and communication 157,475,340 - 10,521,065 2,100,000 170,096,405 14.80
Financial - 93,366,276 4,625,235 75,000,000 172,991,511 15.05
Leather and Tanneries - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 79,079,984 - 52,929,147 13,000,000 145,009,131 12.62

539,938,204 98,721,803 252,529,441 258,143,712 1,149,333,160 100

2019
Class of business Leasi.ng Investments L L e term Plac Total
operations finances and finances %
--------------------------- Rupees - - - - - === -cmmmo o e m oo oo

Chemicals, fertilizers and pharmaceuticals 67,172,921 510,739 46,910,127 - 114,593,787 10.55
Construction 8,879,225 - 97,446,462 - 106,325,687 9.79
Electrical goods 14,779,300 4,348,775 - - 19,128,075 1.76
Energy, oil and gas 576,620 - 3,077,500 - 3,654,120 0.34
Food, tobacco and beverages - - - - - -
Individuals 37,007,631 - 38,315,610 168,070,023 206,385,633 19.01
Cement - 44,734 - - - -
Steel, engineering and automobile 7,964,447 - - - 7,964,447 0.73
Sugar and allied 7,235,404 - - - 7,235,404 0.67
Textile 167,088,425 377,668 - - 167,466,093 15.42
Transport and communication 157,475,340 - 10,521,065 2,100,000 170,096,405 15.67
Financial - 58,295,389 4,625,235 75,000,000 137,920,624 12.70
Leather and Tanneries - - - - R -
Miscellaneous 79,084,853 - 52,879,141 13,000,000 144,963,994 13.35

547,264,166 63,577,305 253,775,140 258,170,023 1,085,734,269 100
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets as per statement of financial position

At fair value through profit or loss
Quoted equity securities

At fair value through through OCI
Investment held with Nazir SHC at FVOCI

At amortized cost
Term finance certificates
Net investment in lease finance
Defense Saving Certificates - at amortized cost
Long-term finances
Placements and finances
Loans and advances
Mark-up accrued
Other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities as per st ent of financial position

At amortized cost
Long term loans
Long term deposits
Mark-up accrued
Short-term borrowings
Accrued and other liabilities

52.2 Reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities with total assets and liabilities

Total financial assets
Add: Non-financial assets
Property and equipment
Right-of-use-assets
Intangibles assets
Investment properties
Investment in associates - equity method

Investment held with Nazir - equity method
Prepayments

Note

16

18

16
1
12
13
17
20
23
24
25

27
29
31
32
33

52.1

10
12
18
22

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Restated
629,084 757,328
13,548,547 11,508,584
13,548,547 11,508,584
50,000,000 -
120,589,264 116,176,357
1,505,300 387,720
126,103,241 122,460,777
39,025,413 39,025,413
1,417,942 2,386,431
57,158 177,633
6,929,128 3,300,764
1,039,883 74,342,978
346,667,329 358,258,073
360,844,960 370,523,985
313,078,956 324,425,390
60,917,863 60,917,863
25,756,644 25,756,644
50,266,346 50,266,346
5,077,233 4,979,770
455,097,042 466,346,013
360,844,960 370,523,985
2,720,678 222223
222,085 -
683,428 783,478
62,887,000 60,810,000
161,773,925 144,265,841
37,013,626 32,955,811
41,671 23,332
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June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
Advance tax due from Government 21 699,467 -
Deferred tax asset 14 314,856,617 389,351,187
580,898,497 628,411,872
Total assets 941,743,457 998,935,857
Total financial liabilities 52.1 455,097,042 466,346,013
Add: Non financial liabilities
Lease liabilities 28 233,100 -
Advance agaist sale of shares 33 3,675,000 -
Advance rent against investment property 33 225,000 -
Provision for taxation 34 7,339,908 7,280,124
Total liabilities 466,570,052 473,626,137

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

Currently, the Company's activities are making recoveries from its customers relating to lease and other finances and investments of
available funds in listed equity securities for trading purposes. These activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks which mainly
includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company’s directors and management are responsible for ensuring that financial risk-taking activities are governed by appropriate
policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company policies and Company
risk appetite. The Board of Directors reviews and agree policies for managing each of these risks.

The Company's financial assets comprise of finance lease, long term and short finances, placements, long term and short term investments,
other receivables and cash and bank balances. The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, deposits

and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Company’s operations.

The Company’s exposure to the risks associated with the financial instruments and the risk management policies and procedures are
summarized as follows:

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables

such as profit rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. Market risk comprises of three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency
risk and other price risk.
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53.1.11Interest rate risk
Interest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk as a result of mismatches or gaps in the amounts of assets and liability that
mature or reprised in a given period. The Company manages this risk by matching the reprising of assets and liabilities.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in interest rates relates primarily to the following:

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
Fixed rate instruments at carrying amount:
Financial assets
Bank balances 25 53,197 74,071,917
Financial liabilities
Loan term loans and related current portion 27 313,078,956 324,425,390
Short-term borrowings 32 50,266,346 50,266,346
363,345,302 374,691,736
June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Note
Variable rate instruments at carrying amount:
Financial assets
Net investment in lease finance 11 120,589,264 116,176,357
Long term finances 13 126,103,241 122,460,777
Placements and finances 17 39,025,413 39,025,413
285,717,918 277,662,547

Management of the Company estimates that an increase of 100 basis points in the market interest rate, with all other factors remaining
constant, would decrease the Company's loss by Rs. 2.853 million (2019: Rs. 2.78 million) and a decrease of 100 basis points would
result in a decrease in the Company's income by the same amount. However, in practice, the actual results may differ from the sensitivity

analysis.

Management is of the view that the above sensitivity analysis are not representative of the year as a whole, since the level of exposure
changes frequently as part of the interest rate risk management process used to meet the Company's objectives.

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk on its financial assets and liabilities based on contractual reprising or maturity dates

whichever is earlier is as follows:
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2020
Oneyearor  Morethanone Morethantwo Morethan ~ Morethan Morethan  Not exposed Total
Effective interest less yearbutless  year butless three year but four year but five year to interest
rate than two years  than three  less than four less than five rate risk
years years years
Rupees
Financial assets
Net investment in lease finance 8% -29.17% 110,146,659 10,442,605 - - - - 120,589,264
Long term investments 6.85%-10.845% - 429,768 - 1,075,532 1,505,300
Long-term finances 135% - 15.1% 125,651,410 - - - - 125,651,410
Short term investments 8.69% - 8.97% 50,000,000 - - - 629,084 50,629,084
Investment held with Nazir SHC - - - - 13,548,547 13,548,547
Placements and finances 8.5% - 24% 39,025,413 - - - 39,025,413
Loans and advances - - - - 1,417,942 1417,942
Mark-up accrued - - - - 508,989 508,989
Other receivables - - - - - 6,929,128 6,929,128
Cash and bank balances 4.52%-1% 53,197 - - - - 986,686 1,039,883
324,876,679 10,442,605 429,768 - 1,075,532 24020376 360,844,960
Financial liabilities
Long term loans 0% -6.31% 246,853,577 66,225,379 - - - 313,078,956
Long term deposits - - - - 60,917,863 60,917,863
Mark-up accrued - - - - - 25,756,644 25,756,644
Short-term borrowings 17.00% 50,266,346 - - - - 50,266,346
Accrued and other liabilities - - - - 5,077,233 5,077,233
297,119,923 66,225,379 - - - 91,751,740 455,097,042
On statement of financial position gap 27,756,756 (55,782,774) 429,768 - 1,075,532 (67,731,364)  (94,252,082)

The Company has investment properties Rs. 62.89 million respectively for settlement of its liabilities. Further, the Company plans to restructure its liabilities so as to manage the on-balance sheet gap

in the coming years.
2019
Oneyearor  Morethanone Morethantwo ~ Morethan ~ Morethan ~ Morethan  Not exposed Total
Effective interest less yearbutless  yearbutless three yearbut fouryearbut five year to interest
rate thantwoyears  thanthree  less than four less than five rate risk
years years years
Rupees

Financial assets
Net investment in lease finance 8%-29.17% 103,277,842 12,898,515 - 116,176,357
Long term investments 6.85%-10.845% - - 387,720 387,720
Long-term finances 13.5%-15.1% 122,460,777 122,460,777
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2019
Oneyearor ~ Morethanone Morethantwo ~ Morethan ~ Morethan ~ Morethan  Not exposed Total
Effective interest less yearbutless  yearbutless three yearbut fouryearbut  five year to interest
rate than two years  thanthree  less than four less than five rate risk
years years years
Rupees
Short term investments - - - - - - - 757,328 757,328
Investment held with Nazir SHC - - 11,508,584 11,508,584
Placements and finances 8.5% - 24% 39,025,413 - - - - - 39,025,413
Loans and advances - - - - - - - 2,380,431 2,380,431
Mark-up accrued - - - - - - - 177,633 177,633
Other receivables - - 3,300,764 3,300,764
Cash and bank balances 452%- 1% 74,071,917 - - - - - 271,061 74,342,978
338,835,949 12,898 515 - - - 387,720 18401,801 370,523,985
Financial liabilities
Long term loans 0%-631% 245,165,885 79,259,505 - 324425390
Long term deposits - - - 60,917,363 60,917,863
Mark-up accrued - - 25,756,644 25,756,044
Short-term borrowings 17.00% 50,266,346 - 50,266,346
Accrued and other liabilities - - : - - 4.979,770 4.979,770
295,432,031 79,259,505 - - - - 91,654277 466,346,013
On statement of financial position gap 43403,718 (66,360,990) - - - 387,720 (73,252476)  (95,822,028)

The Company has investment properties Rs. 60.81 million respectively for settlement of its liabilities. Further, the Company plans to restructure its liabilities so as to manage the on-balance sheet gap
in the coming years.

53.1.2 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates. As the Company does not have any foreign currency asset and liabilities except for foreign currency accounts
amounting to Rs. 499,964/- (2019: 240,868), therefore, the Company is not materially exposed to foreign currency risk as at June 30,
2020.

The Company is mainly exposed to US Dollar and Euro. As at June 30, 2020, had Pakistani rupees weakened / strengthened by 1%
against the USD and Euro with all other variables held constant, profit (2019: profit) before taxation for the year would have been
higher/ lower by Rs. 5,000/~ (2019: Rs. 2,409/-).

53.1.3 Price risk

Price risk is the risk of volatility in the value of financial instruments resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative
activities, supply and demand for instruments and liquidity in the market. The value of investments may fluctuate due to change in
business cycles affecting the business of the Company in which the investment is made, change in business circumstances of the
Company, its business sector, industry and / or the economy in general. The Company’s Executive Committee reviews and approves
all investment related decisions.
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At the reporting date, the exposure to listed equity securities is Rs. 629,084/- (2019: Rs. 757,328/-). Management of the Company
estimates that 100 basis points increase or decrease in the overall equity prices in the market with all other factors remaining constant
would result in increase or decrease of Company's net assets by Rs. 6,291/- (2019: Rs. 7,573/-). However, in practice, the actual results
may differ from the sensitivity analysis.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the Company by failing to discharge

its obligation. The Company’s policy is to enter into financial contracts with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal
guidelines, offering document and regulatory requirements. The table below analyses the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Restated
Net investment in lease finance 11 120,589,264 116,176,357
Defense Saving Certificates - at amortized cost 12 1,505,300 387,720
Long term finances 13 126,103,241 122,460,777
Term finance certificates 16 50,000,000 -
Placements and finances 17 39,025,413 39,025,413
Loans and advances 20 1,417,942 2,386,431
Mark-up accrued 23 57,158 177,633
Other receivables 24 6,929,128 3,300,764
Cash and bank balances 25 1,039,883 74,342,978
346,667,329 358,258,073

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors affect the group of counterparties whose aggregate
credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company’s total credit exposure. The Company’s portfolio of lease and other finances
and receivables have been classified as loss and the carrying value are reported as per NBFC Regulations, 2008. However, the Company
filed recovery suits at different forums against the non-performing parties.

Credit risk on bank balances is limited as they are maintained with foreign and local banks having good credit ratings assigned by local
and international credit rating agencies.

Short term Long term Rating agency
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA
Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited A-1 A PACRA
MCB Bank Limited A-1+ AAA PACRA
Bank Al-Habib Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations arising from its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset, or that such obligations will have to be settled in a manner disadvantageous to
the Company.

As of reporting date, the Company has liquid assets to the tune of Rs. 1.669 million (2019: Rs. 75.1 million) to meet its commitments

and obligations. Since the borrowings of the Company are in restructuring phase, the pressure of payments to creditors is eased to some
extent.
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Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as
follows: -

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
June 30,2020 .- Rupees - -------------

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Quoted equity securities 629,084 - -
Investments at fair value through OCI

Investment held with Nazir SHC at FVOCI - 13,548,547 -

June 30,2019
Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Quoted equity securities 757,328 - -
Investments at fair value through OCI
Investment held with Nazir SHC at FVOCI - 11,508,584 -

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide adequate returns for shareholders and benefit for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital and to comply with the capital requirements of NBFC Regulations, 2008 issued by SECP.

Consistent with other companies in the industry, the Company monitors the capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is
calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings less cash and bank balances. Total capital is
calculated as equity as shown in statement of financial position and plus net debt.

June 30, June 30,
2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees

The gearing ratios of the Company as at June 30, 2020 and 2019 were as follows: Restated
Total borrowings 389,101,946 400,448,380
Less: Cash and bank balances (1,039,883) (74,342,978)
Net debt 388,062,063 326,105,402
Total equity 475,173,407 525,309,720
Total capital 863,235,470 851.415.122
Gearing ratio 45% 38%

The high gearing ratio is due to the factors mentioned in note 1 to these financial statements.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the purposes of comparison and to reflect the
substance of the transactions. Following major reclassifications have been made during the year.
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June 30,
Description Relcassified from Reclassified to 2019

Rupees
Bonus to employees Salaries and benefits Bonus to employees 1,199,763
Cash at bank Bank balance with current account ~ Bank balance with deposit account 74,071,917

55.2 During the previous year, the Company inadvertendly classitied short-term investment in unquoted shares under "investment held at
amortised cost category". However, during the year, the Company has re-classified the short-term investment in uquoted shared under
"investment held at fair value through OCI category".

Moreover, during the previous year, the Company inadvertendly classified investment in Dawood Family Takaful Limited- associated
company held with Nazir of SHC under "investment held at fair value at fair value through OCI". However, during the year, the Company
has re-classified the it under "investment at equity method".

June 30,
Description Relcassified from Reclassified to 2019
Rupees
Short-term investment in unquoted Investment held at amortised  Investment held at fair value through 36,000,000
shares cost OCI
Investment held with Nazir of SHC Investment held at fair value  Investment held under equity method 32,955,811
- Dawood Family Takaful Limited through OCI

56 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorised for issue on 22 September, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the Company.
57 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

C \/ fating opadeay

Chief Executive Director Chlef Financial Officer
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Pattern Of Shareholding - Form "34
Shareholders Statistics As At June 30, 2020

Number Of Share Holding Total Shares
Share Holders From To Held
914 1 - 100 30,514
493 101 - 500 155,012
799 501 - 1000 730,337
872 1001 - 5000 2,491,449
328 5001 10000 2,667,768
148 10001 - 15000 1,975,996
102 15001 - 20000 1,889,059
74 20001 - 25000 1,773,219
56 25001 - 30000 1,593,336
35 30001 - 35000 1,156,501
28 35001 - 40000 1,084,418
22 40001 - 45000 968,573
49 45001 - 50000 2,426,144
20 50001 - 55000 1,048,402
16 55001 - 60000 920,196
15 60001 - 65000 945,182
8 65001 - 70000 545,500
7 70001 - 75000 517,500
17 75001 - 80000 1,332,459
9 80001 - 85000 750,000
4 85001 - 90000 358,000
2 90001 - 95000 183,835
2 95001 - 100000 2,093,500
3 100001 - 105000 311,880
6 105001 - 110000 650,180
5 110001 - 115000 560,882
4 115001 - 120000 466,000
1 120001 - 125000 125,000
3 130001 - 135001 399,000
3 135001 - 140000 416,090
3 140001 - 145000 428,500
10 145001 - 150000 1,494,975
1 150001 - 155000 154,000
4 155001 - 160000 635,500
2 160001 - 165000 324,500
2 165001 - 170000 336,000
3 175001 - 180001 530,352
2 180001 - 185000 366,370
2 185001 - 190000 375,243
1 190001 - 195000 192,000
6 195001 - 200000 1,197,500
4 200001 - 205000 811,852
2 205001 - 210000 418,000
1 215001 - 220000 216,771
1 225001 - 230000 226,000
1 230001 - 235000 233,000
1 245001 - 250000 248,000
1 250001 - 255000 250,096
2 255001 - 260000 512,500
2 270001 - 275000 546,500
1 285001 - 290000 290,000
1 290001 - 295000 291,500
3 295001 - 300000 900,000
1 305001 - 310000 306,000
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Number Of From Share Holding To Total Shares
Share Holders Held
2 315001 - 320000 634,483
3 320001 - 325000 966,500
1 325001 - 330000 329,000
2 330001 - 335000 665,500
1 335001 - 340000 338,000
1 340001 - 345000 345,000
1 345001 - 350000 350,000
1 395001 - 400000 399,500
2 400001 - 405000 801,537
1 405001 - 410000 410,000
1 415001 - 420000 420,000
1 450001 - 455000 450,500
1 490001 - 495000 492,594
1 575001 - 580000 578,500
1 595001 - 600000 599,276
1 605001 - 610000 605,500
1 620001 - 625000 625,000
1 665001 - 670000 670,000
1 695001 - 700000 700,000
1 770001 - 775000 771,500
1 1060001 - 1065000 1,064,500
1 1185001 - 1190000 1,190,000
1 1345001 - 1350000 1,350,000
1 1370001 - 1375000 1,373,000
1 1380001 - 1385000 1,384,000
1 1400001 - 1405000 1,405,000
1 1415001 - 1420000 1,418,522
1 1585001 - 1590000 1,585,564
1 1655001 - 1660001 1,658,500
1 1800001 - 1805000 1,800,164
1 1920001 - 1925000 1,921,400
1 1980001 - 1985000 1,981,500
1 2270001 - 2275000 2,274,041
1 2340001 - 2345000 2,341,935
1 2585001 - 2590000 2,585,770
1 3130001 - 3135000 3,132,708
1 3710001 - 3715000 3,711,000
1 7200001 - 7205000 7,200,657
1 8945001 - 8950000 8,947,200
1 10375001 - 10380000 10,378,637
1 16765001 - 16770000 16,768,444
1 19910001 - 19915000 19,914,000
4149 148,390,023
Categories of Number Of Total Shares Percentage
Shareholders Share Holders Held
Individuals 4,094 83,161,942 56.04
Joint Stock Companies 28 4,538,696 3.06
Insurance Companies 2 17,579,294 11.85
Financial Institutions 7 38,480,570 25.93
Investment Companies 5 1,576 0.00
Modarabas 5 3,535,333 2.38
Modaraba Management Companies 2 490,591 0.33
Mutual Fund 1 315,239 0.21
Others 5 286,782 0.19
4,149 148,390,023 100.00

05/
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FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Additional Information Of Ordinary Shares As On June 30, 2020

S. No. Categories Shareholders Shares Held % Age
1 Associated Companies 3,833,104 2.58
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 3,342,513
B.R.R. Investment (Pvt.) Ltd. 490,591
2 NIT & ICP 1,585,784 1.07
CDC - Trustee National Investment (UNIT) Trust 1,585,564
Investment Corporation of Pakistan 220
3 Directors, CEO, their Spouses and Minor Childern 11,784,229 7.94
Rafique Dawood 8,947,200
Hamida Dawood 2,834,529
Khurshid A. Khair 500
Abu Khursheed M. Arif 500
Asad Hussain Bokhari 500
Mrs. Farhat Rafique 500
Christopher John Aitken Andrew 500
4 Public Sector Companies and Corporation 10,378,637 6.99
5 Banks, DFIS. NBFIS, Insurance Companies, Modarabas 49,430,556 33.31

Joint Stock Companies, Mutual Funds and others

6 General Public 71,377,713 48.10
Shareholders Holding Five Percent Or More In The Company 56,010,918 37.75
National Bank of Pakistan 19,916,637 13.42

The Bank of Khyber 16,768,444 11.30

State Life Insurance Corp. Of Pakistan 10,378,637 6.99

Rafique Dawood 8,947,200 6.03




FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

FORM OF PROXY
26™ Annual General Meeting

First Dawood Investment Bank Limited

Karachi.

I/ we of
(full address)

being a member of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited Folio No CDC A/c. No. do

hereby appoint Mr. /Ms Folio No. CDC A/c No

of (full address) (or failing him)

Mr. /Ms Folio No. CDC A/c No

of (full address)

being another member of the Company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our
behalf, at the 26" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday October 27, 2020
at 9:00 a.m. and to every adjournment thereof.

And witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2020, signed by the said

in the presence of

Mr. / M.
of (full address)
Revenue Stamp
Rs. 5/-
Signature of Witness Signature(s) and or Seal

Important Notes:

1.

The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2020 to October 27, 2020 (both days
inclusive).

A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
him/her. No person other than a member shall act as a proxy.

An instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy of the Power or Authority, in order to be valid, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, 48 hours before the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

If more than one instrument of Proxy appointing more than one person is deposited with the Company, all such instruments
of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

The signature on the Instrument of Proxy must confirm to the Specimen Signature recorded with the Company.
CDC account holders will in addition have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000
of Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting.

o7
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AFFIX
CORRECT
POSTAGE

FIRST DAWOOD INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED
19th Floor Tower-B, Sima Trade Tower, 1.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi- 74000
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